Region 5 Systems
Supporting Wellness and Recovery

Regional Governing Board
AGENDA (Revised)
March 10, 2025

At Apace, 4433 S 70%, Lincoln, NE
10:15 a.m. — Noon
(Hybrid) https:/regionvservices.zoom.us/j/83697484044
Phone: 402-441-4343
Webpage: www.region3systems.net

ALL RGB MEETINGS ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC AND ARE AUDIOTAPED

AGENDA ITEM ACTION NEEDED PAGE
1. HOUSEKEEPINE ............ceoreeuiisissivasisssisisnsmssisisnssassnsns iiveissoiiavasississssbsssssiisnsnissss ssavins iisws Discussion N/A
2. Open Meetings Act Information ............c.c.cooieiniiieiinnininn e Discussion Posted
3. ROM Call.........cemusssisissssimossnaissimissisan s snissedssismiisessiasinsvssons bhosrusmssisfodstnss Call the Roll N/A
4. APProve AGENda................ccciniinisassosasssississosnensansstssasassasstarsssorasssnsssssssesssessssasassssoss Motion N/A
5. Public COMMENT ...........ccooveerieriieriiinieiriniarerssre s eesessr s e e naseas s ss s ssaasaasaseansasssas Discussion N/A
6. Employee Recognition — Katiana MacNaughton.............cccccovviiniiiininiin Discussion N/A
7. Presentation — Dr. Richard Wiener — BETA ..o Discussion N/A
8. Action / Priority Items
A. February 10, 2025, Regional Governing Board Minutes.............cccevvuaieiucinenns Motion 1-6
B.  Financial REPOIt .......ccccoeeeiiiiiiciiiciniiintee e resae s s Motion 7-9
C. FY 25-26 Regional Budget ......c.cccovviiiiriniiniiiiiii it Discussion N/A
D. Interlocal Agreement and Bylaws Updates ...........ccccovviimecnnciencnnininicssiiininenns Discussion Handouts

9. Other Updates / Information

A. Behavioral Health / Legislative Updates ..........ccccrmminenninniannncniecaseseesnenns Discussion N/A
B.  Office Move —3600 Union Drive................. - sessapsarmmns sy R s TSNS ST Discussion N/A
C. Opioid Remediation Settlement Funds...........cocooviiiiiiniin Discussion N/A
D. Regional Prevention Coalition System Update ..........ccocoeeveninnnniiniiiiiiniens Discussion N/A
E. Network Continuous Quality Improvement

e Stable Living and Employment Status for Discharges Q1-2 ..........c.ococe..... Discussion 10-12

e National Outcomes Measures Q1-2 ......cccoiviirvereiirenanireneeneiniresssaneaens Discussion 13-15
F.  FY 24-25 Capacity Utilization SUmMmaries...........ccoceoveeinnemriniiennrcissnissesiesnnns Discussion 16-34
G. FY 24-25 Network Management Report .........ccccvvevivnrveviniiniicniinenicsnenneeieeee Information Only  35-37
H. FY 24-25 Training Plan.. iciminsisassanassissssssssssissossiassvnsioniavonisebasisasanis Information Only 38
L Annual Conflict of Interest Statement via DocuSign ........ccccvvvvnininiinieniicninnns Information Only  N/A

10. Important Dates
March 10 — RGB Executive Committee Meeting (following full RGB meeting)

March 21 — New RGB Orientation — 8:30 a.m. — 12:30 p.m. at 3600 Union Drive
March 24 — Network Provider Meeting — 9:00 a.m. — Teams

April 2 — BHAC Meeting — 10:00 a.m. at 3600 Union Drive Lincoln, NE

April 14 — RGB Meeting — 10:15 a.m. at Apace, 4433 S 70" Street, Lincoln, NE



ACT Team
ARPA
ASO

BH

BHAC
BHECN
CAG
CARF

CCBHC
CBC
CCT
CDS
CFS
CHE
CLAS

CMS
COD
CPC
CQI
CRT
DBH
DBT
DHHS
DSH
EBC
EHR
EMDR

EMR
EPC
ERCS
FFS
FIF
FTE
FYI
HIPAA

HOPE
HPRP

HUD
IMD
ITN
JBC
LINCS

LRC
MH
MHB
MHFA
MHSIP

NABHO
NACO

NAMI
NDRA

ABBREVIATIONS

General Terms

Assertive Community Treatment / PIER

American Rescue Plan Act

Administrative Service Organization

Behavioral Health

Behavioral Health Advisory Committee

Behavioral Health Education Center of NE

Capacity Access Guarantee

Commission on Accreditation of
Rehabilitation Facilities

Certified Community Behavioral Health Clinic

Community Benefits Center

Corporate Compliance Team

Centralized Data System

Children and Family Services

Community Health Endowment

Culturally and Linguistically Appropriate
Services

Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services

Co-occurring Disorder

Civil Protective Custody

Continuous Quality Improvement

Crisis Response Team

Division of Behavioral Health

Dialectical Behavioral Therapy

Department of Health & Human Services

Disproportionate Share Hospital

Evidence Based Practices

Electronic Health Record

Eye Movement Desensitization and
Reprocessing

Electronic Medical Record

Emergency Protective Custody

Emergency Community Support

Fee for Service

Families Inspiring Families

Full-Time Equivalent (Staff)

Family & Youth Investment

Health Insurance Portability and
Accountability Act of 1996

Higher Opportunities Through the Power
of Employment

Homelessness Prevention and Rapid
Re-housing Program

Housing and Urban Development

Institutions for Mental Disease

Intent to Negotiate

Joint Budget Commission

Linking Individuals/Families in Need of
Community Supports

Lincoln Regional Center

Mental Health

Mental Health Board

Mental Health First Aid

Mental Health Statistics Improvement
Program

National Association of Behavioral Health
Organizations

Nebraska Association of County Officials

National Alliance on Mental Illness

Nebraska Disaster Response Adult

NFFS
NMT
NOMS
NP
NPP
0CO
OTO
PATH

PIER
PIP
PPP
PRR
QPR
RA
RAP
REAL
RFA
RFP
RFQ
RGB
RPC
RPH
RPSC
RQIT
SAMHSA

SAVE
SCIP
SED
SMI
SOC
SOR
SPF
SPMI
SUD
TAPP
TASC
TAY
TIC
WRAP

ACT
BAART
BVBH
BBH
Cntpt
GW

HS
HOH
IBHS
LFS
MHA
MHCC
ML
ST.M'S
TC

WI

General Terms (continued)

Non-Fee-for-Service / Expense Reimbursement

Network Management Team

National Outcome Measures

Network Provider

Nebraska Partnership Project

Office of Consumer Affairs

One-time-only

Projects for Assistance of Transition from
Homelessness

Partners in Empowerment and Recovery (ACT)

Performance Improvement Plan

Prevention Professional Partner

Psychiatric Residential Rehabilitation

Question, Persuade, Refer

Regional Administrator

Rental Assistance Program

Respond, Empower, Advocate, Listen

Request for Approval

Request for Proposals

Request for Qualifications

Regional Governing Board

Regional Prevention Center

Rural Permanent Housing

Regional Prevention System Coordination

Regional Quality Improvement Team

Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services
Administration

Systematic Alien Verification for Entitlements

School Community Intervention Program

Serious Emotional Disturbance

Serious Mental Illness

System of Care

State Opioid Response

Strategic Prevention Framework

Serious and Persistent Mental Illness

Substance Use Disorder

Transition Age Professional Partner

Targeted Adult Service Coordination

Transition Age Youth

Trauma Informed Care

Wellness Recovery Action Plan

Funded Agencies

Associates in Counselling and Treatment
Lincoln Treatment Center

Blue Valley Behavioral Health

The Bridge Behavioral Health
CenterPointe

Goodwill Industries

HopeSpoke

Houses of Hope

Integrated Behavioral Health Services
Lutheran Family Services

Mental Health Association

Mental Health Crisis Center

Mary Lanning Hospital

St. Monica's

Telecare Recovery Center

Wellbeing Initiative



REGIONAL GOVERNING BOARD

REGION 5 SYSTEMS
MINUTES

February 10, 2025

Apace / Hybrid
4433 South 70th Street
Lincoln, NE
10:15 am.

MEMBERS Kenny Harre, Fillmore County; Emily Haxby, Gage County; Danielle Schwab, Jefferson
PRESENT: County; Les Agena, Johnson County; Christa Yoakum, Lancaster County; Michael Weiss,
Nemaha County; Dan Crownover, Otoe County; Jan Lang, Pawnee County; John
Caverzagie, Richardson County; Darrell Zabrocki, Seward County; Dean Krueger, Thayer

County; LeRoy Ott, York County

MEMBERS Jan Sypal, Butler County; Jerry Westring, Polk County; Brian Pribyl, Saline County; Bill
ABSENT: Reece, Saunders County

OTHERS Dr. Erin Linde, PhysLab; Tami DeShon, Renee’ Dozier, Theresa Henning, Patrick Kreifels,
PRESENT: Kim Michael, Sandy Morrissey, Erin Rourke, Amanda Tyerman-Harper, and Marti Rabe,
Region 5 Systems

HOUSEKEEPING / CALL TO ORDER
Caverzagie called the meeting to order at 10:21 a.m.

OPEN MEETINGS ACT INFORMATION

Caverzagie noted the Open Meetings Act information is posted in the meeting room and reminded Board
members that the meetings are open to the public and are audiotaped. The agenda is posted for public viewing
at regionSsystems.net. Notification of this meeting and information regarding availability of the agenda was
provided through a legal notice in the Lincoln Journal Star, published February 2, 2025.

ROLL CALL / AGENDA
Roll call followed. A quorum was present.

Present:  Fillmore County, Gage County, Jefferson County, Johnson County, Lancaster County, Nemaha
County, Otoe County, Pawnee County, Richardson County, Seward County, Thayer County,

York County
Absent: Butler County, Polk County, Saline County, Saunders County

Agena made a motion, seconded by Zabrocki, to approve the February 10, 2025, agenda as presented. Voting
aye were Fillmore County, Gage County, Jefferson County, Johnson County, Lancaster County, Nemaha
County, Otoe County, Pawnee County, Richardson County, Seward County, Thayer County, York County:
Nays none; Absent: Butler County, Polk County, Saline County, Saunders County. Motion carried.

PUBLIC COMMENT
There was no public comment.




February 10, 2025
Regional Governing Board Meeting Minutes
Page 2 of 6

PRESENTATION / OPIOID PROJECT — DR. ERIN LINDE, PHYSLAB

Dr. Erin Linde, Forensic Pathologist with Physicians Laboratory, presented information about the
importance of conducting autopsies and noted some of the challenges related to failure to perform autopsies
in the event of a death for undetermined causes. County coroners are being asked to act as physicians, leading
to a wide variation in knowledge, training and experience. Lack of autopsies results in data that is flawed or
unreliable regarding the actual number of overdose deaths. Funding is available to counties for covering the
costs of autopsies and transportation. Trina Janis, Opioid Program Manager for Region 5 Systems, will be
meeting with County Attorneys from each of the sixteen counties to review available resources and supports.

ACTION / PRIORITY ITEMS

Election of Officers & Appointment to BHAC: At the APACE meeting held prior to this meeting, the
following officer slate was presented and approved: Chair: Christa Yoakum; Vice Chair: Bill Reece;
Secretary: Leroy Ott; Treasurer: Kenny Harre. In addition to these offices, Ott volunteered to represent the
Governing Board on the Behavioral Health Advisory Committee. Krueger made a motion, seconded by
Lang, to approve the election of officers and BHAC representative as presented. Voting aye were Fillmore
County, Gage County, Jefferson County, Johnson County, Lancaster County, Nemaha County, Otoe County,
Pawnee County, Richardson County, Seward County, Thayer County, York County; Nays none; Absent:
Butler County, Polk County, Saline County, Saunders County. Motion carried. Following the voice vote,
Yoakum assumed the duties of the Chair.

November 18, 2024, Regional Governing Board Minutes: Lang made a motion, seconded by Harre, to
approve the minutes of the November 18, 2024, meeting as presented. Voting aye were Fillmore County,
Gage County, Jefferson County, Johnson County, Lancaster County, Nemaha County, Otoe County, Pawnee
County, Richardson County, Seward County, Thayer County, York County; Nays none; Absent: Butler
County, Polk County, Saline County, Saunders County. Motion carried.

Financial Report:

o DeShon presented the financial report through December 31, 2024, discussing the various items that are
currently over budget and providing rationale for those overages. Many of the highlighted items are
annual expenditures, so it is anticipated that they will fall within the budget by the end of the year. With
50 percent of the fiscal year completed, total expenditures stand at 42.8 percent. There was brief
discussion regarding interest rates. When the Certificate of Deposit comes due in June, the Region will
explore other opportunities to secure a better rate.

e DeShon noted that a new section is included on the Summary of All Administrative Programs FYT
document specifically for relocation expenditures. Approximately 50 percent of the budgeted amount
has been expended, and expenses are coming in slightly below the budgeted amount.

e Weiss made a motion, seconded by Lang, to approve the Financial Report as presented. Voting aye were
Fillmore County, Gage County, Jefferson County, Johnson County, Lancaster County, Nemaha County,
Otoe County, Pawnee County, Richardson County, Seward County, Thayer County, York County; Nays
none; Absent: Butler County, Polk County, Saline County, Saunders County. Motion carried.

FY 24-25 Contractual Agreements: Henning briefly presented contract information for the following
categories providing a brief description of each contract:

e Partnership for Success:
o KidGlov: Rebrand a booklet to serve counties and create a landing page on the TalkHeart2Heart
website; provide a survey for parents.
o Nebraska Collegiate Prevention Alliance: Provide the Power of Parenting handbook to parents in
selected counties and other activities to ensure successful transition to college life.

e Prevention Federal Block Grant Recipients:
o The Truth Initiative: To provide the EX Program, a program providing education, training, and
intervention for those smoking / vaping.



February 10, 2025
Regional Governing Board Meeting Minutes
Page 3 of 6

Network Provider Shifts: Henning commented that other providers also experienced contract shifts, but
a motion is required only for any shift over 15 percent. These shifts are based on contract utilization.

o The Bridge Behavioral Health: An increase of 58 percent from the previously approved contract.

o St Monica’s: An increase of 18 percent from the previously approved contract.

o Integrated Behavioral Health Services: A decrease of 27 percent from the previously approved

contract.
o Wellbeing Initiative: An increase of 58 percent from the previously approved contract.

Zero Suicide Project: These contracts are all for the purpose of implementing the Zero Suicide
Transformational framework to provide safer care for those at risk of suicide.

o Better Living Foster Care and Family Services

o CEDARS

o Christian Heritage

o Jenda Family Service

Stabilization Funds:
o Agiloft: To increase efficiencies in Region 5 Systems contract management database.

o Fidelity EHR: To streamline data entry processes and improve workflow efficiency.

Plan for One Amendment:
o Telecare: This contract was reduced by 84 percent from the previously approved contract because

the participant is doing well and requires fewer intensive services.

Housing and Urban Development: To provide enhanced behavioral health support individuals
transitioning from the Lincoln Regional Center while receiving secure residential treatment.

Zabrocki made a motion, seconded by Lang, to approve all contracts as presented. Voting aye were
Fillmore County, Gage County, Jefferson County, J ohnson County, Lancaster County, Nemaha County,
Otoe County, Pawnee County, Richardson County, Seward County, Thayer County, York County; Nays
none; Absent: Butler County, Polk County, Saline County, Saunders County. Motion carried.

Opioid Remediation Settlement Funds: Janis presented three Obvious Expenditure Proposals for Opioid
Remediation Settlement Funds as moved forward by the Opioid Steering Committee:

University of Nebraska / DopaGE: This proposal would fund the University of Nebraska in the amount
of $84,550 to provide substance use education to students to protect them from the risk of fatal overdose.
This proposal supports Region 5 in achieving the Prevention and Harm Reduction Priority abatement
strategies.

Lincoln Lancaster Community Health Department Wastewater Surveillance: An additional request for
$25,000 will help to meet the goal of analyzing the wastewater in both stations to evaluate the level of
high-risk substances. Wastewater analysis provides leading edge information regarding the types and
amounts of substances being used and can be reported to law enforcement allowing additional prevention
activities to be put in place.

Opioid Flex Fund Proposal: This request is for an additional $75,000 to help individuals to secure or
remain in recovery housing. To date fifty-two individuals have been served in the areas of housing,
transportation, minor car repairs and phone service.

Agena made a motion, seconded by Caverzagie, to approve the Opioid Expenditures as presented.
Voting aye were Fillmore County, Gage County, Jefferson County, Johnson County, Lancaster County,
Nemaha County. Otoe County. Pawnee County, Richardson County, Seward County, Thayer County,
York Countv; Nays none; Absent: Butler County, Polk County, Saline County, Saunders County.
Motion carried.



February 10, 2025
Regional Governing Board Meeting Minutes
Page 4 of 6

Revised Interlocal Agreement and Resolution:

e Kreifels presented historical context to the Revised Interlocal Agreement, providing a timeline for the
process of putting new Interlocal Agreements in place. February 2024 the Board voted to approve
separating the Interlocal Agreements for Apace and Region 5. A draft was presented in April 2024 and
RGB members were asked to take the document to their individual County boards. In September 2024
the Board approved the Interlocal as well as the stylistic change to Region 5°s name. Each modification
was submitted to DHHS and received approval. Further modifications were made and approved at the
November 2024 meeting.

e Since then, Region 5°s Attorney advised that new language discovered in Neb. Rev. Stat. 23-104.01
should be included in the Interlocal Agreement. Amendments to this statute became law in July 2024.
There was discussion concerning whether the correct Statute was referenced. Michael will send the
documents to Board members to take to their Counties for approval.

e Harre made a motion, seconded by Lang, to approve the revised Interlocal as presented. Rollcall vote
followed. Voting aye were Fillmore County, Jefferson County, Johnson County, Lancaster County,
Nemaha County, Otoe County, Pawnee County, Richardson County, Seward County, Thayer County,
York County; Nays none; Abstain: Gage County; Absent: Butler County, Polk County, Saline County,
Saunders County. Motion carried.

e The resolution was presented to atlow officers of Region 5 Systems to work with its legal counsel and
the County boards, respectively, to make additional non-substantive changes (if any), at their reasonable
discretion, to reach a final draft of the new interlocal agreement.

e Weiss made a motion, seconded by Lang, to approve the resolution as presented. Roll call vote followed.
Voting aye were Fillmore County, Jefferson County, Johnson County, Lancaster County, Nemaha
County, Otoe County, Pawnee County, Richardson County, Seward County, Thayer County, York
County; Nays: Gage County; Absent: Butler County, Polk County, Saline County, Saunders County.
Motion carried.

Behavioral Health Advisory Committee (BHAC) Membership — Gale Pohlmann: Kreifels observed that
Pohlmann was no longer eligible to serve on the BHAC as the RGB representative; however, he would like
to continue to serve as a member. Weiss made a motion, seconded by Agena, to appoint Pohlmann to the
BHAC. Voting aye were Fillmore County, Gage County, Jefferson County, Johnson County, Lancaster
County, Nemaha County, Otoe County, Pawnee County, Richardson County, Seward County, Thayer
County, York County; Nays none; Absent: Butler County, Polk County, Saline County. Saunders County.
Motion carried.

Conflict of Interest Statement - BHAC: The BHAC Conflict of Interest statement provides information
about any self-disclosed conflicts of interest. None of the current BHAC members identified any conflicts
that would disallow them from serving on the BHAC. Lang made a motion, seconded by Weiss, to approve
and place on file the Annual Conflict of Interest Statement. Voting aye were Fillmore County, Gage County,
Jefferson County, Johnson County, Lancaster County, Nemaha County, Otoe County, Pawnee County,
Richardson County, Seward County, Thayer County, York County; Nays none; Absent: Butler County, Polk
County, Saline County, Saunders County. Motion carried.

OTHER UPDATES / LEGISLATION / INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

2025 Regional Governing Board Survey: Kreifels stated that Michael will be sending out the Annual
Survey to the Governing Board members. Additionally, the Region annually surveys staff, persons served,
BHAC members, and Network Providers. Kreifels asked for any feedback/observations on improvements,
specifically about the agenda.

Behavioral Health / Legislative Updates: Kreifels provided brief information regarding an extensive list
of bills that are of interest to the Region because of their potential impact on behavioral health. Kreifels will
send the list to Board members to provide full information. Kreifels encouraged Board members to reach
out to their Senator with concerns or questions about specific bills.



February 10, 2025
Regional Governing Board Meeting Minutes
Page 5 of 6

Certified Community Behavioral Health Clinic (CCBHC) Implementation: Behavioral Health system
transformation is underway, and Nebraska is required to bring up agencies which will be classified as
CCBHCs. There are two CCBHCs agencies are in our service area and located in Lancaster County —
CenterPointe and Lutheran Family Services. CCBHCs are required to provide nine core behavioral health
services, primary care, and crisis services and those services must be in place by January 1, 2026. These
agencies will be billing under a perspective payment structure at a daily rate vs. a fee for service environment
for individuals on Medicaid. As a result of these billing practices, the Region will be making changes to the
way funding is allocated, particularly for crisis services.

[ncrease in Rental Assistance Program Vouchers and HUD Award:

e Tyerman-Harper reported that there are currently 225 individuals in the Rental Assistance Program
(RAP) with a 70/30 urban/rural split. There is currently a waitlist of one hundred individuals. Because
of the large numbers involved and the waitlist, the Region was anticipating a budget shortfall. Additional
funds were requested from the Division which approved an additional $760,000 for the remainder of the
year. These additional funds will allow the Region to hire a housing specialist to help implement the
additional vouchers and begin housing individuals on the wait list.

e Dozier commented that the Region had received a grant to increase the number of vouchers in Lincoln.
There are currently thirty-two units in rural areas for adults and eight for transition age youth. Kreifels
commented that the recent Sequential Intercept Mapping (SIM) process revealed that housing is a

priority.

Office Move — 3600 Union Drive & Stylistic Name Change: Kreifels provided an update on the office
move as well as the new address for Region 5. The week of February 24-28 both 1645 N Street and 3600
Union Drive offices will be closed to the public while the move takes place. During this time, business
operations will continue, and employees will be working remotely and in the field. The doors will open at
3600 Union Drive office on March 3, 2025. During the month of March 2025, Region 5 Systems will prepare
the office at 1645 N Street for return to the owner. We are required to be out of the 1645 N Street office no

later than 3/31/2025.

Emergency Protective Custody (EPC) Pilot:

o The SIM identified additional acute beds as a priority. Law enforcement or County Attorneys can declare
someone as mentally ill and dangerous to themselves or others. the criteria for an EPC hold.

e Kreifels indicated that a pilot is being explored with four counties (York, Fillmore, Thayer and Polk) to
utilize Mary Lanning Hospital and two counties (Butler and Saunders) to utilize Fremont Methodist
Hospital for people placed on EPCs rather than the Mental Health Crisis Center (MHCC) as a strategy
to increase EPC beds and improve access and flow-through. MHCC was full for almost 70 days in the
last year. Funding would not change for the MHCC. The pilot project will be for one year; results will
be evaluated at the end of that time.

o Contract negotiations are underway; Mary Lanning has requested that a medical clearance be provided
before transporting an individual to the hospital.

e Meetings with County Board members, County Attorneys, and law enforcement in the affected counties
are being planned for early March with details to be determined. Should there be agreement about these
changes in the EPC process, the change would begin as of July 1, 2025.

Regional Prevention Coordination System Update: Morrissey provided the following information:

o Morrissey thanked the Board for approving the contract that will provide support for people who are
addicted to vaping / smoking. Morrissey would like to see the other Regions onboard with the project
and would like to start a pilot program in Lancaster County to collect data.

o Region 5 counties where compliance checks have taken place have shown great compliance; however,
similar compliance checks with entities selling smoking / vaping products are indicated.

e Data will provide an opportunity to educate about the harm in using these products and provide support
to youth through the Catch My Breath program. Prevention will be reviewing marketing channels to
ensure that people can find the resources they need.



February 10, 2025
Regional Governing Board Meeting Minutes
Page 6 of 6

e Twenty-four bills introduced in this Legislative session include prevention elements.

Network Continuous Quality Improvement — FY 24-25 Network CQI Synopsis: Rourke briefly
reviewed data from the first quarter noting that Network Providers report the data. The goal of collecting
this type of data is to monitor access, efficiency, effectiveness, and satisfaction with treatment provided.

FY 24-25 Capacity Utilization Summaries: Provided for informational purposes. Kreifels commented that
with 50 percent of the fiscal year expended, the Region is just under 50 percent in utilization. The Region
monitors these numbers closely to be able to effectively utilize all allocated funds.

FY 24-25 Network Management Report: Provided for informational purposes.

Training Plan: Provided for informational purposes. Trainings provided are for the purpose of building
confidence and competence among providers. Last week a Behavioral Threat Assessment Training (BETA)
was held to increase competence for law enforcement when encountering someone who is experiencing a
mental health crisis, to allow them to respond appropriately.

Other Business: None

IMPORTANT DATES

e February 24 — Network Provider Meeting — 9:00 a.m.

e March 5 — BHAC Meeting — 10:00 a.m. — Hybrid / Region 5 Systems, 3600 Union Drive
e March 10 — RGB Meeting — 10:15 a.m. — Hybrid, Apace, 4433 South 70™ Street

ADJOURN

Lang made a motion, seconded by Ott, to adjourn the meeting at 11:54 a.m. Voting aye were Fillmore
County, Gage County, Jefferson County, Johnson County, Lancaster County, Nemaha County, Otoe County,
Pawnee County, Richardson County, Seward County, Thayer County, York County; Nays none; Absent:
Butler County, Polk County, Saline County, Saunders County. Motion carried.



Region 5 Systems
Balance Sheet
January 31, 2025

Financial Row Amount

ASSETS

Current Assets
Bank
1000 - Cash - Checking
1002 - Cash - Opioid Settlement Funds

$1,440,327.32
$3,250,039.66

1003 - Cash - CD $260,677.08
1004 - Cash - Petty Cash (Reg V) $100.00
1005 - Cash - Section 125 $5,239.77

$3,556 23

10086 - Cash - YAB Checking
Total Bank
Accounts Receivable

$4,959,940.06

1100 - Accounts Receivable - Federal $5,416.00
1105 - Accounts Receivable - State $12,479.26
1110 - Accounts Receivable - County $53,658.72
1115 - Accounts Receivable - Grants $17,884.07
1120 - Accounts Receivable - Other ($17,619.89)
Total Accounts Receivable $71,818.16
Other Current Asset
1140 - Prepaid Expenses $150.00
1150 - Section 125 - Deposit $4,874.00

1220 - Accumulated Depreciation
Total Other Current Asset

(8872,017.31)
(5366,993.31)

Total Current Assets $4,164,764.91

Fixed Assets
1200 - Furniture & Equipment $982,430.67
$657,072.32

1210 - Lease Asset
Total Fixed Assets
Liabilities & Equity
Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable

" §5,804,267.90

1301 - Accounts Payable - Emp Ins Premiums $29,755.64
1302 - Accounts Payable - COBRA Ins Premiums ($1,354,18)
1303 - Accounts Payable - AFLAC Insurance ($6,546.05)
1304 - Accounts Payable - Insurance ($541.44)
1305 - Accounts Payable - Other $55,645.85
Total Accounts Payable $76,959.82

Other Current Liability
1310 - Accured Vacation $412,761.06
1318 - Pension - Employee Gontribution $56,607.15
1320 - Section 125- Med/Child Care $3,639.44
1321 - FLEX - Medica! Insurance ($34,168.95)
1350 - Suspense ($60.00)
$657,072 32

1360 - Lease Liability
Total Other Current Liability
Total Current Liabilities
Equity
2000 - General Fund

$1,095,851.02
$1,172,810.84

$1,388,322.50

2010 - Fed - Homeless Funds $8.00
2020 - SPG (Non-Grant) Funds $1,716.40
2025 - Fed - SPG Funds ($34,187.39)
2030 - State - Funds $184,044.89
2040 - State - Funds (Prior Yr) $1,188.66
2045 - State - Transition Grant Funds $73,728.96
2048 - State - Workforce Stabilization Fund $3,292,196.00
2050 - State - Native American Funds $114.66
2055 - Equipment Fund $124,467.26
2060 - YAB Fund $7,101.54
2065 - State - Opioid Resettlement Fund $2,562,381.91
NS-005 - Opening Balance ($45.00)
Retained Earnings ($3,117,844.17)
~ Net Income 514826284
" Total Equity

Total Liabilities & Equity 7




Region 5 Systems
ncome Statement
January 31, 2025

Financial Row Amount
Ordinary Income/Expense January
income

3000 - Federal - SUD $128,912.11
3005 - Federal - MH $0.00
3015 - State - Behavioral Health $1,289,577.74
3020 - County - SUD $11,255.75
3030 - County - MH $145,987.33
3035 - Grant Income $74,620.82
3055 - Miscellaneous - Other $61,156.61
3060 - Administrative Services Income $0.00
3065 - Event Income $0.00
3070 - Interest Income $3.49

Total - Income
Gross Profit

. $1,711,513.85

$1,711,513.85

Expense
5000 - Provider Expenses $916,967.14
5001 - EBP Specific $8,572.72
5002 - Non-EBP $933.62
5005 - Misc Payments $5,000.00
5010 - Transition Payments $0.00
5020 - EPC $0.00
5030 - Initiatives $0.00
5050 - CLAS Payments $0.00
5055 - Consumer Voice-Recovery $2.75
5056 - Special Populations $672.08
5070 - DHHS PFO $39,107.55
5080 - Security Deposit/App Fees $10,240.88
5090 - Other Related Costs $2,877.34
5100 - Furnishings $8,100.00
5110 - Housing Related Debt $0.00
5120 - Landlord Mitigation $3,000.00
5130 - Flex Funds $33,279.12
5140 - Admin Fee $0.00
5150 - Advertising $319.94
5160 - BHAC Expenses $295.34
5170 - Auditing $0.00
5180 - Background Checks $41.50
5200 - Consulting $0.00
5210 - Contract Services $11,602.22
5230 - Disability Insurance $602.60
5240 - Employee Benefit Fees $1,346.90
5250 - Equipment $5,490.35
5260 - Evaluations $0.00
5270 - FICA Taxes $30,141.85
5280 - General Insurance $0.00
5290 - RGB Expenses $11.87
5300 - Health Insurance $59,372.37
5310 - HSA ER Contribution ($22,781.02)
5320 - Legal $10,950.50
5330 - Meeting Expenses $40.00
5340 - Miscellaneous $991,09
5350 - Pension $29,466.87
5360 - Photocopying/Printing $997.91
5370 - Postage $1,956.28
5380 - Rent $177,062.15
5390 - Repairs & Maintenance $5,644.34
5400 - Salaries $388,595.64
5410 - Software Purchases/Maintenance $33,711.93
5420 - St Unemployment Taxes $1,912.42
5430 - Staff Development ($38.55)
5440 - Staff Development-Non-State $11.11
5450 - Subscr, Dues, Books $110.00
5460 - Supplies $745.73
5470 - Telephone $4,356.82
5480 - Training Expenses $1,104.50
5490 - Travel $1,979.12
5500 - Utilities $18,218.25
5505 - Utility Depaosit $0.00
5510 - Vehicle Maintenance $346.03
5520 - Workers Comp Insurance $2,578.00

Net income

$1,795,939.26

(584 1)
($84,425.41)

Amount
Year to Date

$923,806.84
$565,106.00
$7,338,665.48
$132,764.25
$765,505.81
$1,242,685.85
$284,108.84
$35,362.98
$50.00
$71,071.15
$11,359,127.20
$11,358,127.20

$5,640,867.63
$120,082.80
$73,320.26
$13,200.00
$1,576.13
$64,896.00
$7,514.68
$2,030.00
$8,596.04
$672.08
$143,877.49
$79,977.23
$38,960.24
$198,016.78
$1,734.67
$6,000.00
$125,214.19
$62,694.53
$719.94
$1,539.21
$19,320.00
$848.80
$3,250.00
$97,488.98
$2,109.10
$32,772.22
$44,335.32
$510.00
$160,051.35
$51,534.95
$1,775.00
$438,449.79
($2,088.36)
$63,827.66
$2,421.02
$3,578.17
$155,647.31
$9,541.47
$6,376.19
$1,132,941.78
$52,295.08
$1,942,504.44
$164,435.02
$2,075.26
$17,463.55
$13,418.20
$14,132.00
$7,352.52
$33,392,19
$27,161.24
$20,594.08
$84,457.62
$227.59
$5,647.92
$9,507.00
$11,210,864.36
$1
§$148,262.84




SUMMARY OF ALL ADMINISTRATIVE PROGRAMS & FYI

January 2025 (58.33%)

YEAR BUDGET % %
Budget Line to
BUDGET ITEM TO DATE (12 MO) EXPENDED Overall Budget |

Administrative Revenue
Interest $71,071.15 $5,000 1421.42% 2.47%
Sub Lease $36,437.59 $55,007 66.24% 27.19%
Administrative Services $35,362.98 $142,320 24.85% 70.34%
Total Admin. Revenue $142,871.72 $202,327 70.61% 100.00%
Administrative Expenditures
Salaries $1,716,251.21 $3,515,490 51.37% 57.03%
Benefits $760,679.85 $1,305,811 21.18%

Payroll Taxes $214,885.85

Employee Insurance $400,002.50

Pension $145,791.50
Advertising $150.00 $2,500 6.00% 0.04%
BHAC Mtg Exp/Travel $1,443.70 $1,800 80.21% 0.03%
Auditing $18,093.27 $26,000 69.59% 0.42%
Background Checks $807.30 $2,000 40.37% 0.03%
Compliance / Mandates $0.00 $2,000 0.00% 0.03%
Consulting $0.00 $2,000 0.00% 0.03%
Contract Labor $49,454.77 $120,000 41.21% 1.95%
Employee Benefit Fees $30,782.04 $58,000 53.07% 0.94%
Equipment & Furnishings ($1,546.81) $24,000 -6.45% 0.39%
Client Evaluation $510.00 $34,284 1.49% 0.56%
Event Expenses $0.00 $0 0.00% 0.00%
Insurance - General $42,991.81 $60,000 71.65% 0.97%
RGB Mtg Exp/Travel $1,775.00 $3,300 53.79% 0.05%
Legal Fees $29,218.50 $25,000 116.87% 0.41%
Meeting Expenses $960.42 $7,000 13.72% 0.11%
Miscellaneous $1,838.45 $1,500 122.56% 0.02%
Photocopying / Printing $8,839.83 $25,000 35.36% 0.41%
Postage $6,015.30 $7,500 80.20% 0.12%
Rent/Utilities $221,669.69 $398,200 55.65% 6.46%
Repairs & Maintenance $9,394.43 $23,500 39.98% 0.38%
Software Purch/Maint $114,226.52 $124,100 92.04% 2.01%
Staff Development $27,894.38 $48,900 57.04% 0.79%
Subscr., Dues & Books $13,338.83 $17,555 75.98% 0.28%
Supplies $4,913.97 $25,000 19.66% 0.41%
Telephone $30,356.83 $57,675 52.63% 0.94%
Training Expenses $0.00 $0 0.00% 0.00%
Travel $15,714.37 $38,000 41.35% 0.62%
Vehicle Maintenance $5,647.92 $12,000 47.07% 0.19%
Purchase of Services $51,157.24 $95,000 53.85% 1.54%

Administrative Fees $2,454.35 $101,351 0.00%

Total Admin. Expenditures $3,165,033.17 $6,164,466 51.34% 100.00%
Relocation Expenditures $430,000 52.51%

Equipment & Furnishings $162,105.59

Legal Fees $34,609.16

Miscellaneous $1,865.73

Repairs & Maintenance $27,225.84

Total Relocation Expenditures $225,806.32




<5

REGION V SYSTEMS
Stable Living and Employment Status for Discharges
Network Measure Category: Effectiveness

FY 24-25

Q1-2

Proportion of Thase in Stable Living at Discharge By Service*®

— — —Linear (State Target: 85%)

Communi

Supportive Services

Qutpatient

ty Tx

Peer Support - MH (n=12)

Peer Support - SUD (n=7)

Pilot Recovery Wellness Support - MH (n=76)
Pilot Recovery Wellness Support - SUD (n=37)
Professional Partner - MH (n=48)

Recovery Support - MH (n=73)

Recovety Support - SUD (n=78)

SOAR - 5UD {n=6)

Suppotted Employment - MH {n=5)
Supported Housing - MH (n=47)

Supported Housing - SUD {n=7)

Total (n=396)

Medication Management - MH {(n=105)
Medication Management - SUD (n=2)
Outpatient Psychotherapy - MH {(n=195)
Qutpatient Psychotherapy - SUD (n=144)
Tatal (n=446)

Intensive Qutpatient / Adult - SUD (n=65)
Total (n=65)

Assertive Community Treatment - MH {n=1)
Community Support - MH {n=45)
Community Support - SUD {n=8)

Day Rehahilitation - MH {n=4)

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

Lo
100%

=)
-

ll

1
1
.

_10_

Intensive Community Services - MH (n=23)
Intensive Community Services - SUD {n=2)
Total {n=83)

Community Rehab

24 Hour Crisis Line - MH (n=253)

Crisis Psychotherapy - MH {n=22)

Crisis Response - MH {n=103)

Crisis Response - SUD (n=20)

Crisis Stabilization - MH {n=146)

Crisis Stabilization - SUD {n=116)

Emergency Community Support - MH (n=167)
Emergency Community Support - SUD {n=1)
Hospital Diversion Less than 24 hours - MH [n=23)
Hospital Diversion Over 24 howis - MH {n=75)
Medically Monitored Withdrawal Management - SUD (n=27)
Mental Health Respite - SUD {n=305)

Social Detoxification - SUD (n=34)

Total (n=1292}

Emergency Services

Inpatient Post Commutment Treatment Days - MH (n=4)
Total {n=4)

inpatient

Assessment - MH {n=230)
Assessiment - SUD (n=413)

Client Assistance Program - MH (n=1)
Total (1=650)

Assessment

FY 24-25 Q1-2 {n=3007)
FY 23-24 (n=6430)
FY 22-23 (n=5540}

All Reg v
Services

*Residential services listed separately on page 2.

Stable Living: All living arrangements except for Homeless and Homeless Shelter. Recards with “Unknown” living arrangement status, or where the field was left blank, were not

included in measure,

Page 1 of 3



_ll_

Proportion of Those in Stable Living at Discharge Residential Service Grouping by Service

O, O a, 0, o O
— = = Linear (State Target: 65%) g 2 40% 60% SO 0

Dual Disorder Residential (n=3) 33%

Halfway House - SUD (n=6) 83%

intermediate Residential - SUD # 0%

Psychiatric Residential Rehabilitation - MH (n=1) 100%

Secure Residential - MH (n=12)

Short Term Residential - SUD (n=49) 76%

Therapeutic Community - SUD» 0%

Mental Health Respite - MH # 0%

Mental Health Respite - SUD (n=305) 41%

FY 24-25 Q1-2 (n=376) 43%

FY 23-24 (n=727) 59%

All Residential Services

I ——— T

FY 22-23 (n=741) 63%

FY 24-25 Q1-2 w/o Respite (n=71) 77%

Residential
w/0 Respite

AServices with no discharges, or discharges did not have a living arrangement listed.
Stable Living: Al living arrangements except for Homeless and Homeless Shelter.

Page 2 of 3



_12_

Proportion of Thase in Labor Market who are Employed at Discharge
By Service*

= = = Linear (State Target: 65%)

% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

0

B8

Peer Support - MH (n=8)

Peer Support - SUD (n=4)

Professional Partner - MH {n=10)

w
553

Recovery Support - MH (n=38)

Recovery Support - SUD (n=24) 63%

ul
(=]

SOAR - SUD (n=2)

Supported Employment - MH (n=4)

Supported Housing - MH (n=11)

Supportive Services

Supperted Housing - SUD (n=3)

Pilot Recovery Wellness Support - MH {(n=36) 44%

Pilot Recavery Wellness Support - SUD (n=21)

Total (n=161) 607%

U
~]
—— - —

Medication Management - MH (n=74) 72%
Outpatient Psychotherapy - MH (n=107) A

Outpatient Psychotherapy - SUD {n=115) 8

Qutpatient

(-4
w

Medication Management - SUD {n=1}) _ 100% |
Total (n=297) 80%

Intensive Qutpatient / Adult - SUD (n=46) 72%

ty Tx

Total (n=46) 72%

Communi

Community Support - MH (n=25} [ 76%

Community Support - SUD {n=6}

intensive Community Services - MH (n=7)

Intensive Community Services - SUD (n=2)

Community Rehab

Total {(n=40)

Halfway House - SUD (n=5) 80% |

Short Term Residential - SUD (n=15) 20%

Secure Residential - MH {n=3} 0%

Total (n=23) 30%
FY 24-25 Q1-2 (n=567) 71%

FY 23-24 (n=1264)

All Services Residential Services

FY 22-23 (n=972) 74%

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

X

*Excludes Emergency/Crisis, Hospitalization, and Assessment Services
In Labor Market: Active/Armed Forces, Employed (Part or Full Time), Unemployed- Laid Off/Laoking

Page 30f3



_13_

{

By

REGION V SYSTEMS

fp“;'?

Region V Systems National Outcome Measures (NOMS)
Comparison of Consumer’s Admission and Discharge Statuses
Fy 24-25Q1-2

Observations

Housing/Living Arrangement
The proportion of persons in stable living at discharge has declined over the last three years.

(Currently 83% vs. 86%, 90%). Residential Services (33%) and Emergency Services (31%) have
the largest proportion of persons served without stable housing at discharge. Region V has an
83% rate of stable housing while the State of Nebraska is 86%. Both are lower than the U.S. rate

of 87%.

Employment
Of those persons in the labor force at discharge, 68% were employed. The proportion of persons

employed at discharge in the Region V Network is higher than the Nebraska (66%) and U.S. (51 %)

figures.

Criminal Justice Involvement
The vast majority of persons served (94%]) had no arrests in the last 30 days before enrollment or

in the last 30 days before discharge (positive same).

Alcohol Abstinence
Of those listing alcohol as a substance used at admission, 68% of persons served were abstinent

at discharge.

Drug Abstinence
Of those listing one or more drugs used at admission, 72% of persons served were abstinent at

discharge.

Source:CDS--ran 1/21/2025

Page 1 of 3



|
mo z 9fed
1

duisnoy s|qels

Z-T0
Yinox  ynNpy  YInoA  ynpy SZ-vT A4 vI-EC €717 T 1T
EXL SN ae1s 31e1S SAY SAY SAY SAY
o —_ - == = = == %0
9680 wUT RY'E C uRY vgs €T T % %E %E %0T
- - e - gGN
%0s shep 0Og 358} Ul (S)Isaare
o B o BI0W 40 3UC =IAILYDIN
%05
. sAep O€
) %09 158} U] 5153498 OU =IALLISOd ©
. %0L
%08
r— %06 2201SNJ [EUIILD /
= %001 6t
53281107 3I2NISNT {EUIULY) %9
Z-T0
SC-vC AL YC-ECAd €¢-¢C ¢C-1¢
x SN *21E1S SAY SAY SAY SAY
. Ylh Bupjaas/ya pre|
Rl -paAojdwaun =3AILYDIN
! e
___ | | I ey
_: 2 WwawAojdws paulejulew
%15 - e %03 10 pauted =IAILISOd =
%99 %89 9 %08
%L Lt WL
%001
wawAojdw3
(22104 20qeT U %] p3Aojdwig
Z-TD
STVZAL VC-ECAd ET-TCAY  TZIT
SN PEACAEN SAY SAY SAY SAY J9))2ys/ssajpwoy
= y %0 =3AILYO3IN
l 2y #OC Fuisnoy pauteuiews
||
_w. — %op | 40 paued =3AILISOd ¥
._.. - %09 obE
N . %08 - %Ll
- %8 - %98-- - . -BER.. %98 %06 %68 %001 UISNOH 219815




10 ¢ ofed
1

*PSPN|aul OS| 2I9M SIIAIDS YIBIH [EIUBNY ‘Siead Joud uj ‘3unseaw sy ul
papn|aul aJe S19pI0sIq as SIUEISANS 104 S3IIAIBS A|UO ‘ZZ-TZ A4 Ui Suluuidag,,

Z-TD ST-T Ad VT-ET £t *CCTC
SAY SAY SAY SAd
%0

%0¢
_ 5 %0y
: . %09

- . %65 283
wrrT - %69 %083
%001

udunsqy 3nig

shep g Ise| ul
aJjueIsgns 40 3sh =JAILYOIN

shep 0g 1€}
ul ASN IIUBISGNS OU =IAILISOd

2Jusunsqy nug

‘PAPN|DUL OS|E DIIM SIDIAIIS YI|eaH |eIua|A ‘siedA joud uf ‘aanseaws siyl ul
PapN[oUL .. S12PJOSI( ASM SIURISGNS U0} SIS AJUO ‘Z2-TZ A4 Ul Buluwdag,

C-TD SZ-vT A V€T €Tt «CCTC
SAY SAY SAY SAY
%0
%02
%0
%09
I %E9 %09
%89 e i
5 408
%00T

35UBUNISY |00y

sAep 0f 15€|
ul joyodje Jo asn =3AILYOIN

sAep pg 158
ul asn |oyo3|e ou =3A|LISOd

aduBLIISqY |0YOoI |y




_16_

_ . .
= |_I i ST . h i e #..II i = I_.| EE m —_— - -—

I I _ I I , IR
6UEcETee 6 |09W0v0ESy & [%0FE  SEG0TOLT S [%0TE SeaTorT $|6E'96T'686° $ |6EBZC'SKEY  $ TVIOL - -
00'SE6'0E  §| - s |%00 - $ %00 - ~ $|006E6'0E  § | 0056608 §| o 3dVO AIWHOANI YIWNYHL - ANS/HIN
98'660'ST S |VT9ELVT S [%8'8Z  80'965'8 $ %88C 809658 S |00'9€8'6Z  $ | 00'9€8'6T $| ~ AY3A0O3Y/ I0I0A ¥IWNSNOD - ANS/HI
(v0'699°27) S |vUV6SEET S %06 6O0EELL  $ %L06  600E6'ZL  $|00SZ6'S8  $|0005¢6'S8 S| (OMJ SHIHONOA ONISNOH A3190ddNS - ans
6L60E'S.T  §|TTELE00T  § |%€TZ  vO'T068G  $ %ETZ  pOTO6'8S | 00€BC9LC  $ | OO'ESTILT ONISNOH d3.140ddNs -ans
Sv086TT | SS610° S [wvez  co8L9Y $ wr'er L0819 $ |ooooooz — §'ooooo'oe S ~ ONINIVYL NOILN3A3¥d - aNns
TELSTLy  $[L0BIIVOZ  $|%S6Y  vSO9E'ST  $ %S6r  HSOIEPST  § [BESLLTIE S |88SLLTIE S SNOILITVOD NOLINIATIYNd - aNS
000000z 5| - §lw00 - $ %00 - “$|oo000'0z | o0000D  § ONINIVYL ONIMIIAYILNI TYNOILYAILOW - ANS
00vEETT S| - Slwoo - $ %00 - $|00vE6TT  $|00WEE'TT  §|  (s1epinoid IIE) INFWLINNOD 1SOd LN3ILVANI - aNS
BEOEL S |81 0697 S |%LST LTe9sT $ %LST  [Z69ST  $ /0000001 $ 00700007 S| ~ (s1epinoid IIg) SANN4 XT14-ANS
SST9P'IZ | S6'60SS  § |%6TT  vIvIZE $ %611 vUPIZE  § OSTL697  § (0514697 $ | ONINIVHL AdVHAHL TVHOIAVHIE TvDIL031VId - NS
(80°s05'sv)  $ /807705071 §|%0'S6 887620  $ %0'S6  8876Z0L  $|O0LE6'EL § O0L6GEL  $ ~ (vL) ONISNOH G31¥0ddNS - HW
08v9L'0ve  $ |0TT6O'BTET $ %6y  SYOTLWLL  $ %bey  SyOZLWLL  $ |00ZSE'BIST $[00/SE0S8  $ . (dv¥) ONISNOH d31¥0ddNS - HIN

i sil = $lwoo - $ %00 - $loo0007  S$|o0000. 8| ) _ SNOILYINdOd TVI103dS - HA

o %E'6S  6S0T9'BIT  $|00bTEYBZ S| [UOjUSASId - WISL HOYS -
) o %S6v  LLOWY9E8  $ | 00'ETY'689T § ~ ljevompery -
- i i %EEL 76566060 S 00TEL96E S| [uyno eby uomisues] - ) -
TSSLIBYL §|BVT69TCTT S [WLVS  BULBG'SET'T § %LvS  SCL86'S6CT § |00BSVOLET § |[00BIVOLET $|  SINVHDONd YINLMVd TYNOISSIA0Nd - HIN
£5097'90T  $|EweESES  § [%TTv  00'868'PT  $ %TIv  00'868Z¥T  $ | 00'000°09E $ | 00'000'09E i __SHHO 3INO 04 SNYid - HN
o0'se8’sz  §| - $lwoo0 - $ %00 - $|oosessz s | 00'sE8'6Z o ~ 3NO ¥0d SNV1d - HW
vSYTL6Y | 9v'S8Z S |%E0  ¢S'99T $ %E0  ¢5991  $0000005 | 00°000'0S | ONINIVYL ONIMIIAYILNI TYNOLLVALLOW - HIA
000259 $|0008¢'E  $ [%€0T  00°0EQT $ %E0Z  000€0'7  $100°000'0T  § |00°000°0T NOILITYOD SY13/SIDINYTS d3LIHdYILNI - HIN
[eTz19')  §|TUEE'ETl  § %619 ZE69T'99  § %619 CE69198  $ | 00Tes’90r  § |001Z8'90T ~ (s19pinold l1e) INIFWLINNOD 1SOd LNIILVANI - HIA
676/8VC  $|10S820T  $ (%LU 00'000°9 §$ %ULL 000009 §|00STSE S |00%SITSE ~ NOILYOILIW YSId G4OT1aNY1ONISNOH - HI
BE6SS0C S |ToTyv'Ey S |[%96E  ESTYE'SZ  $ %U6E  ESIVESC  $|00°200%9 S | 00'Z00%6S ) (s19pinoid fe) SANAd X314 - HIN
9065t'Tr  $|S6'60S'S  $ (%89 vIVILE $ %89  vIwlZe  $|T06969r $[106969r S| ONINIVYL AdV¥IHL TVHOIAVHIE T¥OILOTTVIA - HIN
000005 5| - 51%00 - $ %00 - §|00000  $|00'000°S - ~ Buiuies| uoieuipioo 103 - HN|
| — | — slio/mar - ST ] 1 R 1 _ NOILYYOILNIHE - HIN
00vse9r  $| - $ %00 - $ %00 - $|00WS6'9T | 00'WS6'9T (s18pinoid |1B) INTILVANI 31NV - HIN
_ puaueap | puzdesA | % | ped [ % | pang T | wemuoy ~ 3oiawas
 Suwewsy | Fage | weauoy | 310 B N )
__pawsfoig uuﬁu_o.a ] _ %E'85 | _aum - - - o
| - | N N | N - - _ seoe/teln
. | L - | s301A¥3S 3AIMNOIDIY
_
—_— —— - S B SRS e
SC-VeAd

AYVYINIANS NOILVYZITILN 1DVYLINOD




_17_

| | 06Lt90v G| OVGVEVELLl § |l0LS _ OUWCEGVEOL § %05 O0SCESVEOL §| 0098 VI BL § | 0098V EBELL § [YIOL
SEETES 2 I = Saas === =S R
1 _ TETY6'EC 5| LSOBE'TOY'S $|%B0'SS  €R'BOR'SRU'E § %BO'SS EWSOR'SEIE S | BEGE'SBY'S S| SETITTLES S| __S30IAH3S I8N JONVLSENS
| soseo’TEE 5 | PSTOVELZTI § |WSS9S  ECEISESI'L § %IG9S  €CeISeSTL S 799STLSITT § | ZOELTTISTL §| - S30INE3S HLTYIH WWLNIN
puzizar | puzsean % L pied % | pwe | peuo ~moipwas
| Bueway sume | - — ) Requo) B T
|:l_“i|.wo|ua_?._. AT R R - wauny | T — -
R I 1 1 i R i Seocehenuer
N B | (S | N Awl_\,_lw.lr_ 3NIT 3DIAY3S TTv) SWILSAS A NOIO3Y
B e s SN -# me e .rll_l...l:1-+- I —
| i | |
STvzAd

AYVININNS NOLLYZITILN 1DVHINOD




_18_

L0'8/2%1S) | L0'969'I0F | 67'S60'E6S  |%S'TL | TLTZEVETS  |%9TL | tzze'ves Q0'BIV'AZES | DO'BIW'LIE V1Ol o - o B o
(687v972) ~ §| 68'vSS'60T | BEVO0EL S |%SEL | ZOLO6'EIS | %SEL | 20,0635 | 0021698 S | 00TIE9E T 31WNRLINGV-AdVYIHIOHOAS INJILVALNAO - GNS
{LOLTE'ET) | Z0Z68'STT 5 | vO'STU6E  § |%L'S9 | S6WOVELS |wzse | gewov'eLs [ 0070zSTIT S | 00'0ESTIT - TVILN2AISTY NON - LINaY - INSILYALNO JAISNILNI - NS
(B69T'TE) 5| 8USSTGET  §|EUSYSTT S |%6'9L | LBOVE'SLS W69 | LGOVE'SLS | O09SEU6 S | 009W6LE ._|, . ~ IVILN3QIS3d NON - 11NaV - LNINSSISSY - ans
(v viv'es) [ vSvivEr  $|ZSTvE'S S |%e's9 | 8vBSOEIS  |%e'99 | BVESIELS | 0000002 § | 00000CT S 1INAY INJILYALNO - HA|
(6ceec'ss) | ecees’st | o'sseT ¢ (%108 | BETIOES %108 _me TI0'8s  [00'000'0T  § | 00’0000t :7.! ~IVILNZQISTY NON - 11NaV - LNIWSSISSY - x_z_
puzieap | u:mﬂwh|.|uw.m.=..=.aﬂ: T % _..._mn |||_ uaﬁa:aum T = penue) . BERIY-EH o
— S “mE ot . a0 B T
popeforg | pawaloid D - Cweumy | - I o ~
N ] B == " - T | 6202 ‘1€ Aenuep
I A B || N— _— S S — e s
__ | _ ._.Zm_S_._.<m_w_._. '8 ONINTISNNOD NI wm_h<_00ww<
o= N - SIS — ] = =
..... —1 s Sese S SRR = e - - -
I S A S 1 1 _
ST-YTAS

AYVIAIAINS NOILYZITILN LIVYLNOD



_19._

N e T | — ! T ——
S R S R ER S| B I | g
o N R R L ———————
© s |oreveee  S[sesses  § | wwil _,wm_“mﬂmﬁ S| i S96vsic  § | 00GE®LC 5| 00S€8.z S| S#N | 35-NIUAIHO-AYMIHLOHOASH INIILVALINO - ONS
SLTSET | STies $|iceerT 8| wEEr | evers $ | weer | scers s |ooestz ¢ [ooestt §| s | NIUQHO-AJYHIHLOHOASd IN3ILVALINO-ANS
T§|scogETy § S| %evR |TUscz’ed S| wLv8 | cvsie’ss  §|00'8SLT8 S |o008ss18 s |osHd _ 3S-11NAY-AdVYIHLOHADS INJILVdINO - ans
Lz99L'01) §|1299Lv0T S| vE9SRTE 5| %0'S9 | 99EITTS 5| %0'S9 | 99€TLTS  § | 00000W6 § | 0000006 $ 11N0Y-AdVEIHLOHOASd INJILYd.LNO - ANS
(srzseor) | ozese'ss S| 89EYETr  $ | %W9TL |TE9S9TE S| %9T |2E9SITE  §|00000°SY S “$|oooor’sr s “S3Y NON- 1InaV - LNIILYdINO AISNILNI - NS
v’ mS EL S| SS965T $|8oRI0YT  $ | %e9 | cETE6 $| %ee |zeTees 00'000°ST $ | o000t $ HLNOA - NVHDO¥d JONVLSISSY LNIID - ANS
S|ewziic s |svioEs  § | %L®T | esuerT m_ %81 | TSCECT | $ | 000099 $ | 001008'9 $T HLNOA - LNIINSS3SSY - ans
~§l29Te6'ss  §|zzBEEiz  § | %vbS |BLTI9TE  $ | %wvs |8LT99TE  § 0000009 $ (0000009 S| S | TVILN3AIS3H NON - 1INAY - LNSWSSISSY - aNS
S| BzTLTOST  S|sre/9'ST 5| %ES8 | GUSSTTe S| %ESR | GU8STT6 S | 007EE90T 5| 007E®BOT  $ | ) 3S-NIHANHO-AJVHIHLOHOAS LNIILYILNO - HN
T§|cTTTTor §| 9ewOv's S | %968 | vS6LOv S| %968 | vZ'S6L'9v  $ | 0000TTS  $ | 00°00TTS il NIYGIHO-AdVYIHLOHOASH LNIILVALINO - H
¢ 7689060T S| 0T'998'v S | %676 |O6TEOVI S | %66 | O6TEOVI  $ | 00'868°89 $ | 00'868'89 T 35-11NAV-AdYNIHLOHOASH LNIILYALNO - HW
Sv'9SvTS  $ | SSE9B0YT S| 9TIISTST S | %6Lb | pLE0SOVT S| %e6Lb | VLEOSOBT  § | 00DZE'E6Z S | 000ZEEEZ  §| SH | 11NAV-AdVYIHLOHOASd INJILYAINO - HA
T29) S| 9TeIss S ve9LT S| %S9 |oLe/z® S| %S'S9 | 9UELZES | 00000°S  $ 00000 $ | S#N | 1vILN3AISTH NON - HLNOA - INIWIOVYNVIN Q3N - HW
- $| 0306’9t S|sTeor'y S| wiss | SgTELST S| %eBL | SBTELST  $ | 00000007 § | 00000'02 $ [ sIan 35 LNIWIDVYNVIN NOILYOIGTW - HIN
(96'800'3T)  $ | 96'800'%9 S|vvTe98 S| %218 | 9SFEEUE  $ | %18 | 99BEELE  $ [ 000009  §|000009v | S# |  IvILNIAISTY NON- 1INAY - INIWIOYNYW GIW - HW
EUTIS  s|/ssse  S|ovel S|k |vESc  $| w7z |vESee S 00000 -.m--o.omBH osysaN . 1INav-SANNd X34 - HIA
(89°822v2) 5 (898298 | [TROVIT 5 | %9T8 |€/T6505 S| %98 | €£1650S  § | 00100079 s|oooo0zs S| .mm-_ o 1INAV - 180ddNS ALINNWINOD - HIN
(899066 S| EUEET'S S| VELBETY S| %89 | 99TS0E S| %9 | 9970 | 00000°H S | 00000y S| sad |  Wvd9O0Md IONVLSISSY LNIITD - HIA |
12085 $| 6066 $|6LTCES 5 | %96y | T¢BET'S  $ | %o'ev |Tesee’s  § | 0009S0T 6| 000950 $| s3d | ) NIYATIHO - HLNOA - INJWSSISSY - HA
{8z'890'8] s | 87'890'8Y S| LT096'TT S | %TOL | €B'6E0'ST S | %UOL | €8'6E0'8C S | 000000V s |o00000y 5| S44 | VILNIQISTY NON - 1INAY - INFWSSISSY - HIN
T69Lv'8 S |60E6T | OZEOWST  $ | %vOv |O8960TT S | %vOv | 08960TL S | 00005/ $ 0000572  § |w.tl._ ~ AON3DWIAT - 11NAY - 3INIT SISI¥D MAOH ¥Z - HIN
puz leajs Tpuzieas | penuoju) "% (ped | % | pawenbay o ) " penuo adfy T JOIANTS
"~ Bujuewsy T3 ) 1 |l_i| —1 T ~wenuoy | Buo wu_EmLy_ T h S ) .. _ = M
S M [T T R AS——— s S— 1 S U ——: T - A ——
: . N S I e U | SN S (— 50z ‘T€ Asenuer ol
. _ w ] .| HLIV3H TYHOIAVHIE AFTIVA 3N
[ _

SCPeAd
AYVNINNS NOLLvzZhilLN 1DVYINOD




_20__

— [cooieos $|€£5765888  § | L9661 I2ES (%899 | 6860 LVas %F98_| 68269 V5% T 65ce8 696 § | 00087 7E9 § - - -
e | 9007 che phdEs DR covivae  [Ad9d | T = o
~ |foogoo™) §{o0goo’'sy  §[00Z9T'GT § (%965 | 00'BER'9ZS %965 | 00'BER m.w.m...u...ll. 00000'Sy  §[00000F  §| Sd4 | AONIOWIWE-1INAY-XOL3A TVIOOS - aNs
) |es'eesTz  § | Tv'evo'es ¢ | T0'BBL9S § |%e Sy 66T6/'8v§  |%cov | 6s6C8y  § | 00'085'S01 ~ $|oo0es'sor §| Sd44 ] L1INAaY-S34 WYL LHOHS - aNs|
T ['eraze $ | zgceL §lzzes  $|weey | eczzvs |wzzy |eezevs |oooo0r s 5 | 000007 §| 44 | 31va-1INAV-AdVaIHLOHOASd LNIILYALNO - NS
T s|esTieves  §|ST/LSSTS (WTLL | WwSeSes$ e/l | weEsecs  §|997IEVEY  § | 00006'GEE § | SHN | _ AON3OMINT-1INAY-3LIdSIH HLITVIH TYINIW - Ans
.. l1ovizvs ¢ mm.mﬁon K3 Nw.mﬁ.mﬂm.n\__o €€ | BY'9SC'TPS |woee mvmmwﬁ@ ~ oooo0'seT § | 8.@.8 sz $ mmu_...h.l. TMYHAHLIM LNILLYdNI 3YOLINOW AT1¥OIA3N - NS
| |ooooos sl -  $|ovo00’s $[%00 0008 [%00 | - §|o0000G  § /00000  §| - 1INAV - WILNIAISTY ILVIGINYILNI - aNS]|
(reeert) f,q.m.mwﬁ.m $ | 2T $ |uv'ce |8 m.mmww %Y'T6 | BL'OYS'T $| 00000z  § am..pmou § 1 _I|-.._<:.zmo_wm_m_ NON - .11NQV - LNJWSSISSY - ans|
S| - s slwoo [ooos  |wo0 | 000§ = $| - sTsaN | AONISHINI-LINAY-ILIdSTY HLTYIH TYLNIA - HIN
_loocoﬁ $| - 00000'T  § |%0'0 8 0 w00 000§ [00000T  §[00000T  §! SN | . ~ SONN4 X314 -HIW
puzas _ oA | wenuoou| | % ped | % | pajsenbay -  wenuoy [adAL [ - ERN
T Tewgenesy | T T yoenueg | Buo feaues i )
i |.i..__. R I R ) LI S | T S s e
L R — |... o = p——— == —— i = ~ gzoz'ighienuer ==
1 T 1
{ _ i . . | HLIv3H TVHOIAVH3Y 390148 IHL
S SRS /S e SN S, BRIt (| Sy T SRS [ e e e e s e AR S A AR AR e
- ~ .Ixﬁ —— e _ A . — B S N S —
— | ———t—i S _ R |
GC-VTAd

AYVIWWNS NOILYZITILN LOVHINOD




._21__

* ) |— o [ R ———
[ " IO R e | ) +—— e !
STEbL'6ST S | SHO66TZET § | 50750699 § | w%bi9 | vesoootes | | Toovertart s| | IviOL e
VI'S6 $|o8bov'ss  §|0s0e6Te | %8S | 0563SOE S| | | %C8s | 056850 § | 0000STS  § | 0000575 S T ~ uvos-ans
66TZSVL S |TOSGE'EC  $ | T669TYB  § | %GEL |60LvEEl S| | T we€r | 60LV9ET S| 00LI6L6 S | 00CIEZIL - ~ IVILN3AISTY NON - (ON - 11NAV - L40ddNS AM3IA0D3Y - aNs
...... s - s - Tslwoo | - S %o | - s - e - JLYAHLNOA-ADYHIHLOHOAS INJILYdLNO - NS
ovsEe’s 5| 09%69S'Ey S| ovesEsT S | wrev | 09STHST S %U8y | 09° mﬁ._m.WN!fm 00's08'zs  $ ~ VILNIAISTY NON - 11NQY - AdVHIHLOHOASd LNILLY4LNG - GNS
lo6't69'sTI  § | 06'€69'se  § |(wpize) S|%tvor |wwizgor S| | | wivol |vwies'oes | ooooooz  $ | S3¥ NON - 1INAY - INJiLYdLNO SAISNILNI - NS
[ te60ez § | 8T'069C § | ez'osr’e $ | wrie |Lz695T S 1 |Twee | dceesT 500000 $ | oooog'or T (S0) ADON39Y¥3IWE-LINAY-SANNL X314 - ans
00000s S| - $|o0000s S| %060 | - 5| | [ woo | - " s|oc000s 5| 00986 R HLNOA - LHO0ddNS ALINNIWNGD AONZOHIING - aNs
6CBTOL S| TLT0SZS  § | 00bES'sT  § | %STS | 009290 § | wsTs |o09zo'0e  § | 000Ts'eS & | 00000°ST - 1INAY - IWILN3QIS3Y ¥3a-08I0 1¥Na - ans|
ooevr's S| - | 009Kz’ s | woo | - s | %00 | - BCELE - B HLNDA-ISNOJS3Y SISO - aNs|
i B sliofmaa | - TS| “linaw | - s - 1INAv-ISNOJS3N SISIED - ans
.:E._mww: 3 3| 6zs08'E $| wots |te9eror §| | %o0ts | 19Tl S | 00000°02 T vILNIQIS3d NON - L1NQaV - 1¥0ddNS ALINODWINOD - aNS
s s - s| wmoo s I Twoo | - s " TYIANAAIS3Y NON - HLNOA - INAWSS3SSY - ANS
et mﬂ,llw S vsiss s | weue | ﬂmm.ﬂ s (weel |esvever | o00000sz  § | 000005z -.||i|...-..|... WILN3TIS3d NON - 11NV - LINSWSSISSY - ans
wsevz | Essssss 5 |evaTEes S | %Sy |teswes 5| | %Sy | 1egvees  § | 00995wIT | $ | 0099SVIT S| SN | 1IN0V - 1¥0ddNS AHIADITH - HIN
000005 S| - slooo00s S| wee | - sl T T woo | - $ | 00000’ $|ovoov'oy S| 4 | NOLLY.LITIBYHIY 1VILNIAISTH JI¥LVIHOAS - H|
(eezeas) s .N.n..ch.m.ﬁ!:.w. "85(v9 S | mses |tveses S L |'wses |eosess |i8|o§.c,ﬁ!.. "¢ | oo Sm.o.m G T ..ﬂr T —_1In@v-.1¥0ddns ¥33d - HIN
D S| = sloman | - s w00 | - s|- sl 5| _si T SIVYHINOAAGVY3HLOHOAS INJILVAINO - HIY
:u.w_.._"..m.m._.. S| tozvess 5 |ST98T S| %96 | vBTETDs $| | | T%w9e |pgCETOS 5| 0000025 $| 000007 S| Si3 f 31V INAY-AJYHIHLOHOAS LNIILYALNO - HIA
{posze’oel ¢ | moszsott  § | ZUTZES S| wvze |seBIOWO S| | wwze |seeove g |oveoool s |o000000.  $| s IWILN3TISIHNON - 11NAY - INAWIDYNYN NOLLYOIGN - HA
{59 ﬂmw TS| S9EIS9T S| WSCESE 5 | %G9 |Svigwst § . %619 | 9vi9y'ST 5| 00000 §| 00000001 S| SN | .  SGNNIXIE-HN
€v6S0't | (SBRI'TST | 0O'EKT'99 & | %TLS | 0OSEYES  $ 1 wess [oosaves | oomecst 6| ooveser  $| s | HLNOA- LYOddNS ALINAWWNOD ASNIDNING - HIN
evoT s |meiTe s | wUWweETl S| wees |ors8T S| | | w%ees |97 5| 00000WC 6 | 000007 S| s T IVILN3QIS3¥ NON - L1NAY - NOLLYLITIEVHIY AVD - HIN
T9SSEM9 5| 6E0679L  § | LTEWL96 S | %STE | €LTOSVY S| | %STE | €0205by  §| 009pZTHT  § | 009KZ'TYL | san | ~ HINOA-3SNOJS3Y SISIED - HA
LTLOETL § | €r0ss’s8T  § | bzebl's8  § | %05 | 94888601 S T | woss |scaeseor  § | 00g@geeT S| 00WWERE S| SN | - ~1INQv-3SNOJS3Y SISO - H
Zoser'os  $ | seeLrs | S| scsece 5| wev |ewewy  §| | | wev |czevey S |oossves s |ogEaris S| sH - | LNOA-AJVYIHLOHIAS SISIHD - HA
{egtiv'se]  §|eoTires  § |(Svses) S |%eT0T | sv8e8zb S| | | %6TOT |sveesiy S |00000Ly  $| 00000y S| sS4 | - 1INAY - 180ddNS ALINDNAOD - H
{os'€BL'8] S| 0BESLLE S| Sv6S6'  § | %09L | SSOMOTT S| “wosl |ssov0zz  $|oooooez ¢ |oo000%6z S| s | __IVILN3AISTY NON - LINAY - INJWSSISSY - HIW
le661r'6] 5| €66TrTec S| bUSO0'S | %096 | 96WGEEL S| | | %b96 | 96WEGPET S| 00000OVT  $ | 60000 'S0t 5| s34 T T IANAaY - INIWLYIYL ALINNWAOD JAILYISSY - HW
[9€70s'€e]  § | 9E°LL0'EIT S | vSOvTbE |aveerse 5| | | wsEL |9veerse 5| 00ScEeCr S 621 5| SdiN  AON3OY3AW3 - 1INAav - 3NIT SISIHD HNOH ¥2 - HW
"~ puzieax | puiless | Penuojw “ped mun |smeal % pasanbay | | adhy — ERIYE
“Bumewsy | dujpe T == B By TT S 1T S LTI VT IN— - i
Tpapslong | pawsfoid e R e S T R i ) RS T T FEe] [ T (e ) T szoe'tg Amnuep - B o
T e e e e T T T [ — sewed ]
B | . ~_ 3INIOd¥3INAD ] J
— I - I o e ]
e — —

S¢-tZAd
AYVININNS NOILVZITLN LOVYLNOD



_22_

€EELTE $

wou

N —

S |%Ty

000005 S|
EEELTY $
puiieap

Suimeway
papalosd |

B——
__

1997,

S 1%0°0

$ |%s'8

pu3 Jeaj

%

~ papalosd

-1

00°0$

68'€TS
e

|

68ETrS [Tt

1%0°0

|%s8
.
|
1

| %E8S

%

e

e8ETWS

00°0%

00000r 5| 0000007 § |
Oo.oon ] m 00'000°S S [ S4dN |
00°000°S S| 00°000°S S
paysanbay | | jpenuo)
. ; S| S, oy i S I
equo) Buo | 2138 |

Tuaun) .-_I. i _ i

| adAy

|IvLi0L

SN _

S34 NON -L1NAV-LNIWAOTdINT d3180ddNS - ans

'$34 NON -L1NAV-LNIWAOQTdNT 31H¥0ddNS - HN

AJ1AN3S

__sz0zte Kienuer

“TUMA00D

S¢-YIAd
AYVYINININS NOILLVYZITILN LOYYINOD




_23_

S S — - r o S —
— = e = e e - - B
- PR, PRy - PO i e —— — —— 1T — SR — it s
cossy's) s |cossy'ss | €9STETe S (w9 |Levevse s [w9'T9 | (EvEUSE  §| 0000005 $[0000003 $| T VIOL :
: | — R ne —
[c68Sv'S) S| Z68Sw'Se  § | EUSIBTC § (%€ | [EVBUSE  § |%9°€9 |LEwBI'SE | 0000009 0000009 $| s# | IVILN3QIS3M - LINAY - ISNOH AVMITYH - -ans
puziespy | puzseas | yenuodul | % |  pled % pajsanbay | penuod adA} JIOIAN3S
T Sulweway “Supg w_nm__m>< T B “penuoy | n:o ;..uu.Emm... T ||..IH|| i || T
= uuﬁm_ﬂn == payalold | | E .x.m 8 | |~ﬂ:u=u ...I..I | I..| - - B
i i G D = I|4 e = rlm.rl. ) = — | .. - 5202 "1€ >._m:=mq...:| -
| — : . l_ . _ 1 - 3dOH 40 S3ISNoH
— RS S i — 7 . o ‘ o R .
- I S E: S R S— — - -
[ T

SC-vIAd
AYVININNS NOLLVZITILN LDVYLINOD




__24_

. ES— e Sa—— — . ] N - B

| TT80ETZ 5 | 6LLL9'L€C  § | 67(STBI S| %9EL |TLBTLOGT $ | %9EL |z,8e'06T  § | 00986'BSZ $ | 009868ST S|  [wioL

- s -S| s w0 loeo0s | woo |oo0s | - s - 8| s ~ HLNOA - AdVA3HLOHOAS LNJILYdLINO -ANS

00986ST S| - S |00986'ST $| %00 |0005 | %00 |000S | 00986'ST S |00986'ST S| 5dd ~ HLNOA - NOILYLINSNOD D11N3AdVHIHL - HN

- s|ooooo’set $| - § | %000T |00000'STT $| %000 | §|oo000'szT  § 00000528 $| SN | IS HLNOA - AdVYIHLOHOAS LNIILYLLNO - HA

{ce8) $| 208009 S| TTBZ80T S| %U'8S | 8LTLIUSTS | %v'8S §|o0000'9¢ S| 000009 S| S HLNOA - AdYHIHLOHADSd LNIILYLLNO - HIN

{retz) | LT6TCT8 S |SUCCISE S %68S | SBLLELYS | %685 | SELLEZy 6| 0000508 $ | 0000S08 S| Sd ~ 1INQV - AdVHIHLIOHOAS INJILYILAO - HIN

vZBEY  §|9LTI0T S |v9088 S| %ETy | 96195 | %eTv |9E6T8S | 0000ST  §|0000ST  $| S | ~ HLNOA - INJWIOVYNYIN GIN - HN

08veLT  §|0TSLZT  $|082U9E S| %S9¢ |0CLCETS | %w9T | OCLZETS | 00000 $|00000'S  § | S3d 1Inav - INFWIDYNYIN GIN - HA

T s e T s wmo |ooos %00 | - EHE S s s | ~ SANN4 X374 - HA

BT S ~$[/8Te9 | %BOE | ETBOES | %8Ot | ETB0ES “lovooot  §|o0oo0T  § s - -HLNOA - INIWNSSISSY - HIN

EESTYT S| $|T9SLOT  § | %U€L | 6EWZ6S | %UEC |66wz6$ | 00000% S| 00000%  $| S o ___-17n@v - IN3WSSISSY - HIN

~puzieax | puiseax Penuo) uj % . Ped | % _ pasanbay [ “Penuo) adky 30IAN3S -

" Suureway ~ Buype aqeyeay | T i T | penuey .._. fuo .|w.u_>.5m == |I. o ,. .WMI T ,.| | |
Pawsloig | pawelerd | ) wEss | | wanm ] R O N o
IR R T R B — I N s e—— 71 S ————

| _ IH0dS3Id0OH

PR = e ] N N S e = e e, ==

_— ——— e S— - — - - - E - ||_.|. e S R e ——— . ——— — e ——— ey

SC-VeAd
AYVINIAINS NOLLVZITILN LDVYLNOD




_25__

AYVIAINNS NOILVZITILN LOVYLNOD

- - | ﬁ | I T — —
= = - R | IS | SST——| - N, | RSN | | I 1 — M =
| L _ — =
80V9L'SOL  $ | Z66LS'BLY  § | BETLUSO6  § |%9'€C | ZOTLTBLT § |%LSET 4 ?9TLT6LTS | COVPELST'T S| 00%699'SLTT S | o. o
BLT0ET  $ | CTTBLES S | C9OTLWZ | § |%6'SS | BECLETES  |%vess | Ee/eles | 00€B09S S |00€BS'®T 5 | ~ pieog 3 Wooy TYILNIAISTY 3UN03S - HW
96898'ST  § | VOLTTEEL 5| 909LETL S [%ITS | VEGOLLLS | %ITTS ..ww 60L'tLs | 009806kt | 00'98Q'TL S| .m. - — IvIIN3AIS3Y FIN0IS - HA
00'000°S S $ | 00'000°S slwoo | o00$ %000 | 000$ 00000's  $ | 00'000° $ "8VH3Y S HOASd - HW
‘oooo0T | | ogoooT s “looes  |woo0  [ooos  |ooooot s |ooooaTt S| |.I.| 17NAaV INTILYdLNO - HA
bTTvr'obl § | vTOSTOVT  §|SCbSTZT S (%08 | SCVSLT8S  |%9698 | SrvsiT8s | 00G00W6  § | 006006 S S Qv andsay - HIN
00999%68E § 5| oooss’ése s %00 | 0005 |%000 | 0005 00'999'68€  § | 00T6608Y 5| ¢ B andsay - HIN|
6160 S mmrm%.m "~ S|egszav s |wlES |BETLE'SS  |%iL€S | 8eTLEss | 0000000T 5| 000000CE 5| ) NOILYLITIBYHIY AVO - HA|
00TE6TEE § | - §|00Te6TEE  § (%00 | 0005 |%000 | 0005 | 00TEEZEE  § | 00T6y'Er S| SN ~uofezy|qeis sIsHD - HN|
{ovesz’zl 5| 9v'8ILBET  § | ££095GS S |%EGS | LZ8Y608S  |%0E6S | LZ8v6085 | O0'GOSOET | 00'GOSI9ET S — Qvo uonezjigels sisud - HNJ
£0'SYs'9 $|i6vsv'e S |09vBEL 5 |%C0C | OvSTOTS  |%SUOC | Oy'STOZS | 000000  $ | 000000T S| —140ddnS ALINNWWOQ - HIN
pug Jeap puz Jeap Penue) ul % | ped 1 % | pmsenbay | T penuop JDIANIS o —— 1
Suusway T Hu T emepesy | | = T penuay | |u:m|. I T
Papafoid pepajord | | wess || weuwny e - - -
| R SR S S — L R
A ] ] . | I S3JIAY3S I._.|_<m_:I|H._<N_O_><Imm DmE.(KOm_._.Z_ _|
-_ B - S I (S e e
]
ST-tCZAd



_26_

4 N A . I [ - [ o
e S SN S S-S —— . R 5
== = S OSSR | (e ||||-| —_————— e ——— = = — — e e —— - -— _— —_— -
90VLSTL 5| v6S8SV8Y S | LBVSY'STZ S (%99S 25 (%995 | eUSs.978r § | 0009Tey S | 0009TWOS S| | VIOL - .
.ssﬂlm--:.m. 668688 S| [2608PT S (%097 %097 | ELOST'SS 000000z S | 0000002 §| Sdd _ IVILNIQIS3¥ NON - 11NaV - LSIYID3dS ¥33d - ans
S| - sl - swmon "% 0003 s s - T VILNIAISTE NON - HLNOA - AJVAIHLOHOASd LNIILVdLNO - GNS
{z6'ec0’oT) $| L6'EE0'E § | SE9RE'S  § %008 " lwo0s | sT€09Tz | 000000727 $| 000000 S| S34 IVILNIAISTY NON - L1NAY - AdVYIHLOHOASd LN3ILvd1NO - ans
[oo000'ct §| - $| 0000071 §|%00 |00t I 7R BE ‘s |ooooozt | oo si | TVILNIQISTY NON - 11NQV - INFILYdLNO IAISNILNI - ANS
8£'906'T S| 29't6007 S| 2L'8LTOT S |%EES 8TTTLTIIS  |%EES ~ looooo'zz T = IVILNIAISIY NON - 11NAY - SINIFWSSISSY - aNS
EZ IR S| ervier  $|wler | 85589'SS  |%LE€y | 855895 $ [oooooEr A s IYILNIQISTY NON - 110AV - LSITvI03dS ¥33d - HA
|ezevesl  s|ersve’s " $llosTial  §|weozr | 0STI8YS  [%€0¢T | 0STISYS 00000 s34 VILNIAISIY NON - HLNOA ~ AdVHIHLOHOASd LNSILYALNO - HIN
(658.1'T)  §|6SBLTSST  $|78'Sp9'79  $|%E8S | ST YSE96S (%885 | STLSEDES | 00000WAL s | S3d NON - 1NV - AdVHIHLOHOASd LNIILYdLNO - HA
: S|OvVEE9TT  §| ETBGL'ET S |%U'€8 | LLT98Z9S  |UE8 | LL198495 | 0O'099I8 S| s B 35-S34 NON-L1NQY - 35 LNIWIDVYNVYIN a3 - HW
§|€6722'09  §|96%698LE § %8y | YOOEUSES  |%IBE | Saﬁmm 5| 00000'ez S{s | ~ WVILN3AISIH NON - 11NAVY - INSWIOYNYIW Q3N - HW
IR 3 A s - $|%o0 [ooos Tiwoo E3 § | san B B 1INav-SaNN4 X314 - HW
15°0€8'8T S| 6v'699'0F  $ | €UOLTBE & %9l | [BE€CZLTS  |%eTE | S,mﬁ.lhl 3 oomﬁ.mm $|7s# | IYILNAAIS3IY NON- 1INAY - L40ddNS ALINAWINOD - HIN
(svos0T] s |sv'9soT  §|lor gts]  $| i0/NQKH | 929195 “jo/nian 9791 s S| s o AVILNIAISIY NON - HLNOA - JUBWSSassy - HIN
16968 .1|.ml EOEOT'TT  § | €CECSS S |%0PS | Rmmﬁm ©|wovs | icacv'ss | ooood'zt ) ooooozt S s | IVILNIQISTY NON - LINAY - JUSWsSSassy - H
~ puisespx | puiseay | peswoou | % | ped | % | pasenboy | “penuey | adhL | T T 32IAN3S
 Sujeway It a|gejeny T - o Penuey o ewes| o
||“uﬂ.ﬂ—ﬂu& . -vﬂﬂuﬂ__ﬂ._m ) . | I 1|.|| S nx_m.mwm - — | u:ﬂ.—.__.-muu = = ML E - ]
A AR LSRR APVOSEITE SRS .Ii.|1... ||~I i N —— — A —. e - — — — - - - - P mNONnn..Hmﬂ_.-:uﬂ — — — - l||\
_ . | [ I T | S301A¥3S ATINYS NVE3HLAT |
S | SRS I (S AU S | —— [ [ :
i i1 ﬁ||l||| I I S - e e 2t

SC-VIAd
AUVINIAINS NOILLVZITILN LDVHINOD




_27_

CE—
———

pu3z LI o

umﬁu_oi

¥0°000" om

¥0°000'05
pu3ieap

e R—

$ l%ces _ 6999167 § |
B, L

%E'8S - | 69991675 | %EE'8S
% ~ pEed %

: _

HEEBS

| 63799162

—
,M

69'99T'67$

uwﬁu:wmz

_
_

0000005

e

00°000 om

| 00°000°0S

$

'00°000°0S

ucu._._zu

uun._a._._oul

Penuo)
“8ug

T

$ | SHN

SEF, Pl

"adAy |

I | E———

A 201038 |

Pvwor
~130Qv - NOILVOIHILN3Al ‘80¥d - NOILNIAIYd - aNs
e OS]
e -

..“ n___._wmm_z.rm<n_ ZO_._.<ODn_m_ ._<O_n_m_._>_ NTOONIT

SC-vZAd
AYVININNS NOLLVZIILN 1DVHINOD




_28_

— +—— — “ | O e S I ——
Sv'6€9°92 ....w__.mm.momqmm § | sesesvors [%99s | 6vSHO'SPE S (%99S | evSvo'svE  § | veELSG09 S oo9vTBI9 §|  |WWAOL -
S -S| - slionaw| - $|i0/NGH | 0005 N $1000005 S| SdN | S34 NON ~L1NAV-LNIWAOTdWE 3140ddNns - ans
e8610T)  $| ez | - $|%000T | v8UTyT  $|%000T | vEzy'T  §|v8uzeT  $ 00000 S| SHN [ §3y NON -LINAV-LNIWAOTJING 03.1H0ddNS - HA
ETLTU9Y S| /BT6STB  § | VLETUOB $ |%ELE | 9TS6SLy  § |%ELE | 9TS6SLyS | 00%60LLzT  $ [ 0060221 $ | SN | L HOLYOIAYN - HIN
(S6'620'22)  $ | S699v'205  $ | TOWTU'VST S [%9T9 | 622006 § |%9T9 | 6EZC0'96C  § | 00LEV0SY S| O0LEV0SY  $| SHN STy NON-LINQV-S¥H ¥ ¥3IAO NOISHYING TYLISOH - HIN
| puzsesp, | pugziesp | penuocjuy % u_mﬁ_ 1w | passnbay | " Tpenuoy | adAl JDIANTS

ujueway Suqg | agepeny T 1 T uum.a._.hmu..-i#. ~Bwo Tewwes - ) i
i Em..aﬂl_., Cpealod | | S wes [ wewm | e
S — S ) S T— -1 -

1 _ | | ~ NOILLVIDOSSY HLTV3H TVANIN
: = — S A - e e A-CAME - SLE AERA S A C A BN
- ErlEes == | = ...||.AHAI| = 7 7 — r _r ————a T ———— = — S —
e g Sy pee— " S —t - e
SC-YTAd

AHVYWIAINS NOILVZITILN LDVYLINOD




_..29_

|
. | e — == — —il W e S ST
ET6SE'S6Z) S | SCTBS'90B'T § | PEGVE'EVE § |%6E'SL | OUGER'ESOT S |%6E'SL | 90'6EBESQT S | 00'6BL'L6ET $ | 00'6BLLEET § | m_. vior - - —
|

- s - s - $ - s |- s o4 | 00d S44 LN3ILVANI - L1NaV - SAYA LINIWLIWINOD LSOd INJILYdNI - aNS
(T6'€6E°9TT)  § | TE'SYO'6ER S | SSBOZ'EEZ § [%ELLO | SUEVD'ESYS  |%ELL9 | SYEPY'68YS | 00TS9'TeL  $ Toozsozee $| saan | AJNIOYINI L11NAY - NOILYZITIGVLS SIS - aNns
vSSEr's 6 |ovv9S0T G [OviEREl $ |%I80f | 0979T9S  |%IBOE | 0929195 | 00000007  §|000000Z  $| S#H | 1IN0V IN3WSSISSY - NS

S 5 A $| |zeeaross | 76637995 | 100d| 1004 | Si4 | [N3LVdNI- 11NQV- SAYQ INIWLIWNOD L50d INIILVANI - HIA|
(6v'8sv'T) S |6v8st’s 5 |(St'/T) S %80T | SYLIOT S |%L800T | St 107 T $, 000007 § 0000007 §| Sd4N SONN3 X373 - HI|
(LzTv6'98T] S| 761008 S | SL'060EIT § |%EO'SL | vT'Ov0'06Y  $ [%EOSL | " s|o0ET'esy  $|00UETESY  §| SN | - AINIDY¥INT 11NQY - NOILYZMIEVLS SISiHD - HA
T puzieax | .u:m Jeap ﬁmwu.._mu ul % T .uﬂ Nl I umu_m.mmmu.xl, T wemuoy | adAL | T 3oIAMES
T Suueway 3jqejeay S i T pemuoy | ‘Suo | edmaeg | . T T
_ IuW«uu_..a‘_L - o ) - - T :u:u.::U|| ._.ll.ll‘i..- T - E
o . R R 1 _||| _7.-H - 520z ‘¢ Asenver .

) S ! B R - S N d31LNTO SISI¥O HLTV3IH ._<._.Zm_._>_
SSuE e e e R e = .m S| = s e — e e W rp— E——— I
QC-vCAd

AYVININNS NOILLVYZITILN LDVYLINOD




_30_

(60'9TE'L 3
(8€'666'S) S

TE'g9EEE

00°000°E S

~ S|TeweT S| 6esveris §

%EL6

m|m

pu3 Jeap
Buureway
" papaloig

T YSM-SIY-LINAV-ALINAWIWOD JILN3dVYIHL - ans

dVINOFY 8 VSM - 11NaV - TvILNIAIS3H WHIL LYOKS - dns

B L¥0ddNS A¥3IA03Y - ANS
FLVY-L1NAV-AdVH3HLOHOAS IN3ILVLNO - GNS

|woes | orstz'ear & |ovescver ¢ | ooescwst § | |
%00, | v9'666'0Z S| 0000000 S | 00000°0Z  $ | Sd4
i STZE9Zt  §| 0000058 S | 00'000°S6  $ | s34
9'Lv | Lv'ped’sz  $ | 00'65TVS  § | 006SZTYS  § | SN
sTOsgE | 00000  § |00000L  $| sdd
61'598v$ | 0000005 $| 000005 S| Sdd
|- slooooot s |oooooes S| SN |
" pasenbey | | penuoy adAl
T | peguoy TR
IS | I S L i S -
..... e o Ao
] ]
| R
= _ - 1
| |

'SVYOINOW ‘1S

_ VSM-3ISNOH AVMITVYH - dNs

301AN3S

S20z ‘1€ Aienuer

SC-vTAd
AYVYINIINNS NOLLVZITILN LDVHINOD

~SaNNA X374 - HA




_31_

SSEIUSCT S| SYOVL/9LST  § | ZLGTEWE6 S |%LEOS | STEE'600T § |%I9vs | 9S9Lve0T S |608%007  §|eogvooz | |wiolL
VUTEEUT  § | 9BSBETET 5| STorszs S |WIETS | SLTY9'9L  §|%IETS | s/Tba'ss | sog’eyT  $[89EEMT S| SaN | S8 NON - 11NaV - 140ddNS AYIA0I3Y - aNs
ooEte’sTz  §| - §|oowieBiz S (%000 | - $[wooo | - "~ s|steszz ¢ |ewe8zz s | sdN | S3d NON - LINAY - SIOIANIS WNOD IAISNILNI - ANS
TEESTPET 5| 89TOS'SYT 5 | O0'SSEGEE  § (%000 | - S |wl6ve | B6'S/8'8  § | SSBEEE  § | ssg'6EE $| s8N | 1INaV - L1NOddNS ALINDIWNOD AONIONIWS - dNns
0000520z §| - s |ooooszoz S |%000 | - $ %000 - $ | ooszot $|ooszoz g SN | o 110av - 3SNOdS3Y SISO - ans
TESA § | €0GESZST  $|OvvIIVIT  § [%S9VS | OUTETOST S [%S9vS | OU'Ter0st  $ |9e8'wer  § | 968pLC S| SN | 'S3d NON - 17NV - 140ddNS AYIA0DTY - HIN
(sg'zis'ear) s |ogoepzee s | - $(%0000T | 00'8Te8ZC  § |%00°007 ‘ooste'szz s [8Teszz 5| 616'8zz  $| SHN | SHM NON - LINAY - STOIAYIS WNOD AISNILNI - HA
LE'SO0E'S S | STYE9TT S| 6SWeSYT  $ |%99EE | TEWOy',  § |%99Ee  TewOyZ  $|0007Z  §| 00072 S| sdan T saNnAXaTd-HA
(twzse'wel §|t0209T8s  § | 050 S |%O00°00T | 0S'pS8'6EE S |%0000T | OS'vS8'6EE  § | SSB'6EE § ssglese 5| saN 1INaV - 180ddNS ALINMNINOD AONIONINT - HI
00'SZTIY  §|00'SLE8T  §|SC906  $ |%ECBT | SL'EE0T 5 |%E€Z8T | SL€60T$ | 0009 $ 0009 S| SdAN - HLNOA - 3SNOJS3Y SISRID - HN
(sT907'svT)  §|8T'90LZ58 S | ELWSLT $|%sTes | cTSvi'sor  §|wsTes | Leswl'sor  $ | cos'aT $ ____1Inav - 3SNOJS3Y SISIYO - HN
....”Jmm_m._mw | E_m ‘_mu> | penuoyu | % Tped | % | Ivulumwacmz T || - ..-.I.... i|. .I|N|I.nwb|w_1m'm ||||| ] B B
mc_z_mEmz a|qejieny | Peijuod
o =l == 55 T B i e _ R I
- A - I | =T — | . —— SO
_ 5202 '1¢ Asenuer N
| m (3dOH 40 SISNOH) OSVYL
S S e o S I S S
- - —— et _— = “| T — Im..l = —b “. — —_— —
ST-VIAd

AUVININNS NOILVZITILN LDVYINOD




_32_

_ 1
e ————— [ — I S R m _ N
M.n.mN.lm_..H.A-..mmWGN.“.m.IM %e | - |mh.x.N.|ﬁ.|.l-mo.oadm-wwmmaomq.mw ml..loo 00067 $ B H” viol -.H |. - - -| |I.M
WIS s[emrs SO0 | - slwer [soooe  §|ovooov s|ovooost 5| s (INO@ %) WLNAGISIN 3038 - il
000005 $| - $ 1%00 - S|woo - ~ $|oooo0’s  $[00000s  $| sd | i o _ IVILN3AIS3Y 3A4NJ3S - HA
pujlesp | puzlesp | % PIed _ % | pasanbay Penuo) adAL ~ 30IAN3S o
Sujuieway Juyng ) T T pemwey | Swo | swasas | o -
ﬂuubm.—o|._1 ﬂUuuu_o._ml o ) ||m||u\m.wm| B l .u.—.._ol.::U. i i i i o — o ) o T
. - T T .|||'||_ . == |_| s = 1 = - MNON.ﬁmZm-..:m_‘
—— SSEa SR e I - , - » S 0 KL | W
! __ “_ . _ B\ ERENE
- f e o — = - _ e e O e e e
P — — — - — .m-l| hu e |:# - . - — . —-— — — SE—
[ _ R (U ! SR e o R ———————

SC-YTAd
AYVINIIANS NOILLVZITILN 1DVYLINOD



_33_

(ewoseio s

(eeTt0'8t)
TSVT9 $
puzJeapn

Sujueway

TBIGEEVE  §
EETIOERT  $

pu3 Jedp

uyg

1 | _

 IWVILN3AIS3Y - 11naV - TYILN3AISTH WYL LYOHS - dNns

s - —d - s
' | S (S U] S i = .
3337474 $ |%v'S8 | T9'9SL'TKT § |%S'SB | SYTBETYT S | 00'000'99T mv Y101

GE'EVZ'EC  § %668 | TIOSLTYT § %658 | T99SLTPT § | 00000°SIT 3 |ooooo'sor &1 49 S34 - LINaY -

gvee | §|oomooT w._._mnﬂcwo.q 1
Cpassanbay | penuoy |
T 1 penuoy —.I.I.‘u_.:u ) ;

sTovooot
PenRuo) Ul %

%00 | - S [%STT

Cped | %

anas |

—

3|qejieay

REETTEC

11NQV - SGNNS X373 - HA

L T esiate e e S EE— R
5 S A S S SO S

I R R | | | (3dOH 40 $3SNOH) INOLSHONOL
o -__“_.JH.”...-I__-|.|.||.|.i__| . _ ...I_--|!_..7"_.. o A R wi__.....H_hH-.wi EE O = A

SZ-YCAd
AYVYINIAINS NOLLVZITILN 1DVYINOD




_34_

S8'9v8 $[sTeocvor S (%8S
(T2'ss6'62)  $|T0€68'TL  § |%0°00T
LSTO80E  $ |€V'60ET6E S |%THS

1rssroLr §
00°8€6°TVS

%L 8S

%0001

LT'L98'82C $

pu3 zeap | pugzsmap
| Supa

Suueway

L%

" papelosg | peweloig |

iitw.]m-_- e

pied

%

%IV

|

TS8Oz l..o.o.omo..wmw s

008€6'TVS  |008E6TY S |
LT 1¥8'87C $|ooeTT'Eey  §

pajsanbay

~ T penuen
FTTEY 1)

joooso'see s\ PwioL
008€6TY  $! suN | NS Hoddng ssaujjiap Aianodsy
ooervese  s[sww | HWHoddng sssujam Aiencosy
“Jpenuo) adAL JDIAY3S
8ug | aowas | - I o
- L swot'rehenwer
o IANIVIINIONIZETIEM

SC-PIAd
AYVYININNS NOILVZITILN LOVYLNOD




_35_

V/N SO0 AI9A0DTY
SIAPIOU] (B0 » m—&uam< Amooﬁm>om5\muﬁmaaomu
VIN | VIN [ VN X X VIN | VIN | VN | VIN X VIN | v | WN X ¥/N SIS SAUIE ] AUSUISIUEYUH IATIS
V/IN (F70T Joquaoa-An[) are)) Jo uondanisgd
X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X (20T Jequuaidag-Amy) Matasy Aend "
X X VIN X X X X VIN X X X X 1 X X S[eIUS(] PUe SA[qIBIau] =
X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X saw00)nQ £104000y
X X X X X X X X X X X X 1 X X sjuapiou] [eop1)) 29 s[eaddy ‘seoueacny/syne|duio)
VIN X X X X V/IN X X X X X X X X V/IN 117 s10302x1(] JO preog Aousdy| T AON
VIN | VIN | VN X X VN | VN | VN | VN X VIN | VN | VN X VIN JUIUIISIAUIS Y /JISWIOUBYUH 391AISG
X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X (r20z sunf-[udy) mataey Arend
X X V/IN X X X X VN X X X X X X X s[erua( pue so[qISieuy| 1€ 190
X X X X X X X X X X X X X 1 X sowomn() 194009y
X X X X X X X X X X X X X X sjusprou] feonit) % sfeaddy ‘sooureAsnin/siueiduwo)
wN | wN | wN | VN | VN | WN | WN | VN | WN | VN | VN | VN | VN | VN [ VN (57 Ad - Suro8uo Ajyuamo [[e) sjoenuooqng| 1190
X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X sfergoy| ST Sny
X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X sampayds 394 67 Ad|  14mf
X X VIN X X VIN X X X X X X /N [souemsu] ‘qerT FO % 1A
X X X X X X X X X X X X X  |oowemsuy ANiqerT 94D
X X X X X X X X X X X X X |9ouemsu] QBT [BUOLSSJ0I IPIAOL]
X X X X X X X X X X X X X [eouwmmsuy dwiop Spom 4 MMMN/MHMMHMHQ
X X X X X X X X X X X X X X [eouemsu ‘eI YIA 010 SIISWISYEYG [EIOURUL] PIUPNY
X X X X X X X X X X X X X |eouemsuy Ajiqery [eIsUSD
VIN X ViIN X X V/N  |juotele)s [eloueul] paypny
« |58 |"8| E|=m |"E| F|E%| ° Rl |27 | ®F
ST &l | 3| % ER z (&
= =2 g
YT€T Ad

LIOdTY INTIWADVNVIA




_36_

(a1mgonxs uodn psaSe jeour jou pip) s39dwioou] °
(uorsuarxa paroidde ou yum) e T
(uorsuorxa paroxdde yum o swin uo) Jussald X

%06 %C8 | %001 %96 %¢E8 | %001 | %86 | %96 %06 | %001 | %001 | %86 | %6 | %86 | %96 [918q 03 3dusyduio) jo o
o¢ 1£% 14! 143 134 17 0S 6v 1S 8y IS 0¢ (43 0¢ 6v Qe
143 123 Y/IN ve 143 143 143 143 143 143 143 143 143 143 143 paAreoay sHoday Aroede) A[yasp sane[awm)
91 LT 4! 114 61 ¥i 91 ST LT 14! LT 91 81 91 S1 papadxy sjueumoo(
94 (44 14! [4Y 144 8y (14 Ly 9% 17 Is 14 (914 (14 Ly AW ], U0 PIAIIINY [EIOL,
6¢ 14 V/IN [43 174 ¥E €€ (43 6¢ 143 123 €€ 13 123 [42 paateoay spoday Aoede) Ajsap sanemuIn)
91 L1 14t 0¢ 61 14! 91 S1 LT 4! LT 91 91 91 9! PIAAISIY SUSUMOO(T
JUSUIISSAUTS Y JUSWAOURTUH 90IAIG
(p707 sun[-Arenuer) are)) Jo uondadiag
(¥T0T YoTeN-ATenue() MIIASY AENO
1€ AIng
S[eiua(] pue so[qIaHau]
sawoon() A19A009y
spuspiou] [eonis) % sjeaddy “ssoueAsiin/sirejdwo)
VIN JUSULSIATTY AUSISIUBTUH I0IAISG
($Z0T 19qW205(-19¢0300) MAATY AN[en)
s[ema(] pue so[qi3ieuy | 0¢ Hdy
o] [72] = —
o | § | %8 |32 |53 |29 (g8 |%% (28| 5 |3%| S8 |E¥|izlEid
= =) Q= = m 2 = R - o 5 e g g = S = -
i} 2 |52 | 8¢ = |22 83| R|&E| F |7 | & |25 |2g 2Rl
w e o — (9 - a3
"E| s B|F | 5| 5|83 "1E |E |
=] - ] ] e - =
= = =
pT€T A

LIOdTT INTFINTDVNVIA




80% Attendance Report for FY 24-25

_37_

As of February 24, 2025
. ) Regional Quality Improvement
Network Provider Meetings g Quality .p
Team Meetings
Network -
P id % a3 IS bl =] s B ] <
rovider 202122 2l.|212]5E < = 5
HAEIHEEEREEE vlEl8lelE|5]|8l= g % 2
5| o= 5|8 ° 2= £ 3 pr]
BHHEHHHHEEBE BEEEHHEHEHEHHER
€<£gzgé‘£2<2£€<$ozn:£§<2é’ 3 3 =X
ACT X X X|X X X 6 4 150%
Blue Valley X X XX A X 5 6 83%
The Bridge X X AlX X X 5 6 83%
CenterPointe X X X|X X X 6 6 100%
Goodwill Ind X X X|X X X 6 6 100%
HopeSpoke X X XX X X 6 6 100%
HeE
Houses of x|2lx|? x| x X X 6 6 100%
Hope sl g
|®] Q
IBHS X X X|X X X 6 6 100%
Lutheran x| [x X |x X X 6 6 100%
Family -
M.H.A. X X XX X X 6 6 100%
MHCC A X AlX X X 4 6 67%
St. Monica’s X X X|X X A 5 6 83%
TeleCare X X AlX X X 5 6 83%
W'el'lbe.mg X X x|la X X 5 6 83%
Initiative
72 76 95%

*NP Meeting Cancelled



_.38_

19U sWa1sAsGUOIFa@SuUluuDY) 1B UOIIBWIO)UI 240W JOJ SUlUU3H BS3IBY) 1IBIU0D

18U swa)sAsguoldarmmm//:d1y 1311sgam ,SWIISAS A UOIS3Y UO pUNO 3G UE UOREWIOJUI IO

Buyasuno)
|euo|Ssajold oM
1B130S ‘14IA ‘dHIAN

asajiyD oo

‘w-dgg:s - "WDOE:8

Ayunwwo) 3.4 09 swayshs A uoibay| pub bunuiol DylIoN| PV 15414 YIJD3H [DIUSA NPV 6202 ‘LT 3unf
{voinw)
Heis JUaWssassy Asuajadwo) wrd 00 - 00:T
I3PIN0Id JOMIAN palyausp! pue suoidweyd (Nl 2344 /N |enuIA s8ujuuaf epuaig Suimainialuj [eUoneAlIoIN 620 ‘8T ‘IT ‘v sun(
FELITE
Alunwwod o) 05zS
3ujjasunod 20589 3N ‘ujodur]

S|BUOISSR)04d Yl|eaH |elolaeyag pue
‘asuodsay sisu) ‘Yaiedsiqg ‘Juswaniojuy me

SJ9QWIIA wea] asuodsay
sisl4) pue ‘yredsig
JUBWII0UT meT JO) B3l

|BUOISS3}0.d O
1B120S “L5IAIT ‘dHINT
0T

193941S |IIH 074
133u3) Bujuies
|BUOISS3}04d UOL|D UuoQg

siajeads snopep

JUILISSISSY 1eadyl
y3{eaH [eJolneyag Y138

‘wdog:y - "wrepo:s
§202 ‘S-z 3dunf

Jav pue Sujjasunc)
|EUOISS3J0Ld IO
[B190S “LJINT ‘dHIN1

dHIAIN "SIN “J8|gais
eleg pue SO

Auuged) (1aa)
Adeiay] |eiojaeyag |e21329jelq

‘wrd QO - "W°E 00:6

513pIA0IJ HJOMIBN JO JBIS paseq-3duapial 9314 (k4 SWa3sAS A uoi8ay ‘UIYso uaaJiys] aaisuayaldwo) Aeq-s iz Led 4§70z ‘9-z 3uny
13)9y ‘wrdog:T - ‘wdpo:ZT
Alunwwod 3344 v/N jenHIA wea| UonudIAdLd ‘apensiad ‘uonsand -4do 70T ‘6 Aey

om] UoISsSaS
S19PINCId - |} 8seYyd J3ulel) dy3 ujed) ‘w-d 00:G - "w'e O£:8
JJOMIBN JO JBIS Paseg-33uapIAg PaUAY| 23.4 v/N SWa1sAS A uoIZay sSujuusr epuaug Suimalniaiu| jeuoileAiloN 6207 ‘6-8 Aey

Suijasuno)
|eUOI5S3404d “NJOM
1B190S “LAINT ‘dHINT aupjg suy) ‘wrdQg:§ - "WoOE-8
Anuniiwo) 33.4 09 SWwasAs A uotbay puo sauinj jA134D| piv 3541 YHOIH [DIUIN YINOA §20Z ‘2z I1dy
0Tt89 3N "Au) exyseigan
9AY |B1IUBD BTST

S|eu0|SSa40.1d Yl|esH |eiolaeyag pue juawnedag ‘wrd ggp - "w'e 00:8
‘asuodsay sisit) ‘Ydiedsiqg IUIWII0NT MET EEIE| v/N 300j0d M) BYSRIGEN si2yeads SNoLEA V138 WA 620z ‘o1 judy

3UQ UOISSIS
SIBPIN0Id - || @seYyd Jaulea) 3y uies) ‘wrd 00:S - "w'e O€:8
JIOMIBN JO JBIS PRSEg-22UBPIAT PAlIAU| EEJE| V/N lenuipn s3uluusf epuaig SuimalnIdlu| [EUOIIBAIIOIN SZ0T ‘TT-0T Yoiew

Qv pue 3uijasuno)

|BUOISSBJOId FOM dHIIT ‘SN “13|g315 Sujuies) (1aq)
12130S “14IAT ‘dHIA eJeg pue \SJ1| Adesayy fesolaeyag eandajeiq ‘wrd 00 - 'W'B 00'6
SI3PIN0Id JJOMIDN JO JEIS Paseq-aduspiag ECTP| (X4 SWa1SAS A UOISaY ‘UIYSO u3aliys| amisuayasdwo) Aeq-s T tmi 6Z0T 'TT-LT Y2e
19)9Y ‘wedQg:T - ‘wdoo:etT
Ajunwwo) 9314 v/N JenuIA| weo | UOIU3A3Ld ‘apensiad ‘uonsand -¥do SZ0Z ‘b1 Ydiew

asuaipny 1a8ie) 150D sNId uones’oq Jajuasald uonduasaq / sidoy sawi] /aieq

_

pajou asImia

10 SSa[UN e)selqoaN "Ujoduly uf pay aq o3 ssujuie |y

s3ujuiea) 3ujwoadn

SWwI3)SAS A uoiday




